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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
T E®E

On behalf of the board of the Company (the “Board”),
| present to you the annual report of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2011.

During the year of review, the Group continued providing
assembly services at its subsidiary, Meizhou Guo Wei
Electronics Co., Ltd. in Meizhou, the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC"), and increased its focus on the sales
and marketing of residential telephone products under
its licence for the Motorola brand.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group’s
turnover amounted to approximately HK$237.0 million,
compared to HK$178.7 million reported in 2010, it was
an increase of approximately 32.6%. Approximately
24.8% of the Group’s turnover resulted from the
provision of assembly services, and approximately
75.2% from sales of telephone products. Gross
profit from operation for the year under review was
approximately HK$8.8 million, compared to a gross profit
of approximately HK$14.2 million reported in 2010,
representing a decrease of approximately 38.3%. The
net loss was approximately HK$67.7 million, in which
approximately an expenditure of HK$11.9 million was
generated from non-operating items, such as fair value
change on derivative financial instruments. The Group's
performance in the second half of the year showed a
continuous improvement compared to the interim results
for the first half in both turnover and gross profit. This
is against a backdrop of poor economic performances in
Europe but reflects our continued growth in the Asian
markets.

As previously reported, Motorola Mobility selected the
Company as its exclusive licensee for the Motorola brand
for corded and cordless telephones for residential and
office use in Europe, Russian Federation, Middle East,
Africa and Asia (including China, India, South East Asia
and Australia). The Group has subsequently changed its
activities to include design, sales and marketing activities
of telephone products under the Motorola brand in
the above territories. The prospects for this activity
continue to be good and provide a positive addition to
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

T E®E

the Group’s assembly service. The Board will continue to
explore business opportunities which could complement
the Group’s current telephone related business.

The Group has executed a sales and purchase agreement
to acquire a minority interest in a fructose factory and
a festive products factory in the PRC. Due diligence on
both projects are underway, and subject to completion,
the Group will then diversify to include business interests
into the food products industry in the PRC.

In addition, to make the best use of the Group’s cash
in hand, the Group started investing in securities at the
second quarter of 2011. In order to achieve a reasonable
capital appreciation at an acceptable level of risk, the
Group mainly invested in a portfolio of authorised
security investments from publicly listed companies in
Hong Kong. During the year under review, the Company
recorded a slight loss of HK$58,000, irrespective of
the volatility and adverse market conditions during
the year 2011. The Board will continue to explore new
business opportunities which could diversify the Group’s
current business and we consider this will bring value to
shareholders as a whole.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend our sincere thanks to our
customers, suppliers, and staff for their continued
support, and to assure shareholders and bondholders
that we will work tirelessly to improve the Company’s
performance.

Ip Chi Ming
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 21 March 2012
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEN®WREDM

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group recorded a
turnover of approximately HK$237.0 million which represents
an increase of approximately 32.6% as compared to the
corresponding figure for the year ended 31 December 2010.
The gross profit for the year under review was approximately
HK$8.8 million as compared to approximately HK$14.2 million
for the previous year.

During the year, the Group focused on providing assembly
services at its subsidiary, Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics Co. Ltd
and the sales and marketing of residential telephone products
under its licence for the Motorola brand. The turnover and the
gross profit for the year ended 31 December 2011 are set out
as below:

Turnover EEHE
Gross profit/(loss) wH, (B8) 28

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Directors consider that the telephones and related
equipment business is the sole reportable operating segment
of the Group. Additional disclosure in relation to segment
information is not presented as the Directors assess the
performance of the sole reportable segment based on the
consistent information as disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The decrease in current ratio from 56.3% to 50.8% was mainly
resulted from an increase in amount due to a jointly controlled
entity and the increase in the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss under current liabilities.

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had cash on hand of
approximately HK$11.5 million, net current liabilities of
approximately HK$76.7 million, total assets of approximately
HK$91.5 million and shareholders’ deficit of approximately
HK$64.5 million.

The Group has HK$14.4 million bank borrowings as at 31
December 2011 (2010: 5.7 million).

GENERAL RATIO

No debt to equity ratio is available as the Group is in a negative
equity position.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year ended 31 December 2011, no shares were
issued upon the exercise of share options by option holders.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, no convertible
bonds had been converted into conversion shares.
EXCHANGE RATE

All sales in the current year were denominated in RMB
and USD, whilst the majority of the Group's expenses were
denominated in RMB and HK dollars.

SECURITY INVESTMENTS

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries
and associated companies during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Two wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, namely
Mondial Communications Limited (“MCL") and Suncorp
Communications Limited (“SCL") have initially, received two
notices of statutory demands dated 10 March 2011 from
a firm of solicitors for and acting on behalf of a former
subsidiary of the Company in liquidation, demanding payment
of HK$91,177,872 due by MCL and HK$128,785,748 due by
SCL to the aforesaid former subsidiary (the “Claims”). The
Company has sought legal advice and has vigorously defended
against the Claims since then. MCL and SCL received the same
statutory demands again dated 19 July 2011 in relation to the
Claims.

As far as the Directors are aware, the Claims by Suncorp
Industrial Limited (“SIL") (in liquidation) in both statutory
demands against SCL and MCL related to debts which have
previously been fully written off or impairment have been made
at the books of SCL and MCL at the year ended 31 December
2007, and accordingly there is no such debts in the accounts
and records of SCL and MCL at any financial year ended 31
December 2008 with SIL.

By an order made on 1 June 2011, the Liquidators were
sanctioned to take out legal proceedings in the name and on
behalf of the SIL (in liquidation) against the Company, SCL and
MCL. However, no legal action or winding-up proceedings had
even been taken by the Liquidators against the Company or
SCL or MCL up to the date hereof.

Based on legal advice sought, as the Claims sought have
already been fully set-off, there is no solid ground to serve
the statutory demands against MCL and SCL. Nonetheless,
assuming that the Claims against SCL and MCL could be
justified, such Claims would not have any material adverse
effect on the Group as both SCL and MCL are of negative net
asset and have no significant revenue for the past financial year
and are insignificant subsidiaries whether in terms of asset,
revenue or operation within the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Save and except the Claims and an unsubstantiated complaint
advanced by the liquidator of SIL against the Company and its
directors concerning the operation of SIL before its liquidation,
as at the date hereof, no member of the Group was engaged
in any litigation or arbitration of material importance and there
was no litigation or claim of material importance known to the
Directors to be pending or threatened against any member of
the Group.

EMPLOYEES

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of employees with reference to the market
condition. The Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to the executive directors and employees as an
incentive to their contribution to the Group. During the year
under review, no share options had been granted by the Group
to the employees in accordance with the share option scheme.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Mr. IP Chi Ming

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. SO Chung Shing

Ms. Xiao Yanni

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP
Mr. HO Kwan Tat

Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony
Ms. Lu Bei Lin

Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. WONG Sin Fai, Cynthia

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISORS

Hong Kong:

Tang Tso & Lau

Tso Au Yim & Yeung
Bermuda:

Conyers Dill & Pearman

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
East West Bank, Hong Kong Branch
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REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES

EESHE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Ip Chi Ming, aged 50, has over 20 years of experience in
trading and marketing in the food products industry as well as
extensive working experience in corporate strategic planning,
overall management, business development and sales and
marketing, of which approximately 10 years’ experience as
director of listed companies. At present, Mr. Ip is a non-
executive director of Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Holdings)
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange (SEHK stock
code: 682). He is also a non-executive director of Asian Citrus
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange
(SEHK stock code: 73) and the Alternative Investment Market
of the London Stock Exchange.

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON, aged 62, is responsible
for the Group’s overall marketing and product development
strategy. He is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing.

So Chung Shing, aged 35, has over 10 years of experience
in technology development, finance, manufacturing and held
executive positions at several international and large scale
enterprises. Mr. So obtained his Bachelor Degree in Risk
Management and Business Administration from the Lingnan
University in Hong Kong and a Graduate Certificate of
Technology Management from the University of Queensland in
Australia.

Mr. So is presently acting as the director of an online media
company, Edknowledge Group Ltd., which specializes in
e-learning, online media production, online marketing and
providing products and consulting services to several China
and Hong Kong government departments, universities and
listed companies. Mr. So is also managing and acting as the
responsible officer for two insurance agencies which are owned
by his family investment group.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
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Xiao Yanni, aged 33, obtained her Bachelor Degree in
Accountancy from Sun-yat-sun University, PRC. She is a PRC
Certified Public Accountant. Ms. Xiao has over 12 years’
experience in accounting, taxation and financial management.
She is currently an accountant supervisor of a pharmaceutical
company in the PRC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP, aged 48, graduated from the
University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor of Medicine and
Bachelor of Surgery and holds the Diploma of Child Health at
Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons in Ireland and at Royal
College of Physicians & Surgeons of Glasgow. He is a member
of the Royal College of Physicians of the United Kingdom,
a fellow member of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
(Paediatrics) and the Hong Kong College of Paediatricians.
He has been practicing as a registered medical practitioner in
Hong Kong since 1987 and has been registered as Specialist in
Pediatrics since 2001. He is a CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst)
Charterholder and also holds the degree of Master of Business
Administration conferred by Universitas 21 Global.

In the past three years, Dr. Hui was an executive director in
each of Town Health International Investments Limited (SEHK
stock code: 3886), China Gogreen Assets Investment Limited
(SEHK stock code: 397) and China Natural Investment Company
Limited (SEHK stock code: 8250) and was an independent non-
executive director of Hao Tian Resources Group Limited (SEHK
stock code: 474). He is currently an executive director and chief
executive officer of Apollo Solar Energy Technology Holdings
Limited (SEHK stock code: 566). All of the above companies are
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Ho Kwan Tat, aged 47, is a practicing Certified Public
Accountant in Hong Kong and is a director of a CPA firm. He
is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Ho has extensive experience in accounting
and audit. Mr. Ho is the Independent Non-executive Director of
Midland IC&I Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange
(SEHK stock code: 459).
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES
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Lo Chi Ming, Anthony, aged 64, independent non-executive
director of the Company. He is currently a consultant of an
advisory services firm in Hong Kong. He has extensive working
experience in accounting, finance and commercial fields of
which approximately 10 years’ experience as financial controller
and company secretary of listed companies. Mr. Lo graduated
from Murdoch University, Western Australia with a Bachelor
degree of Commerce. He is a Certified Practising Accountant
in Australia, an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and The Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He is also
a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

Lu Bei Lin, aged 41, independent non-executive director of
the Company. She obtained her certificate of completion in
Management of Cultural and Arts Affairs from the Tongji
University. Ms. Lu has over 10 years of experience in the
cultural and hospitality industry in the People’s Republic of
China.

Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas, aged 34, independent non-executive
director of the Company. Mr. Lee has extensive experience in
auditing, accounting and financial management. He is now
the Partner of Lee, Au & Co. Certified Public Accountant.
He is also an independent non-executive director of ABC
Communications (Holdings) Limited (SEHK stock code: 30) and
Active Group Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code 1096), both
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Mr. Lee previously worked as an Assistant Financial Controller
in a multinational luxury brands group and also worked at
one of the Big Four International Accounting Firms. Mr. Lee is
a fellow of the Association Chartered Certified Accountants,
a Practising Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, a Certified Tax Advisor and member of
the Hong Kong Taxation Institute, a Certified Internal Auditor
and member of the Institute of Internal Auditors, a Certified
Information Systems Auditor and member of the ISACA. Mr.
Lee holds a bachelor's degree in science from University of
Warwick and a second bachelor’s degree in Chinese Law from
the Tsinghua University, Beijing.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERBRRS

The Board of the Company is pleased to present this Corporate
Government Report together with annual financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2011.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to high standards of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency, independence and
accountability to all shareholders.

Throughout the financial year of 2011, the Group had applied
the principles as set out in the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the "CG Code"”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules"”) unless otherwise stated, which in the opinion
of the Board are not appropriate to follow.

The Company conducts periodic review on its corporate
governance practices to ensure that the Company can meet
the requirements of the CG Code on a on-going basis. The key
corporate governance principles and practices of the Company
are summarized as below:

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

The Board is mandated with promoting the success of the
Company by providing leadership and supervising control of
the business of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Company has the following
members on the Board:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Ip Chi Ming
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON

Mr. So Chung Shing
Ms. Xiao Yanni
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LEERRE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs"):

Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie, JP
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat

Mr. Lo Chi Ming, Anthony
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas
Ms. Lu Bei Lin

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages
10 to 12 of this Annual Report.

Under the Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to
have at least three INEDs, at least one of whom must have
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
financial management expertise. The number of INEDs has met
the requirement of the Listing Rules and represented nearly
two-third of the total Board members. Further, more than one
of them have the appropriate professional qualifications in
accounting or related financial management expertise.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to the requirement of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines. Regular review will be made on the Board
composition to ensure the Company has a balance of skills,
expertise and experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Company.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company follows a formal and transparent procedure for
the appointment of new Directors to the Board. The Board
will consider on a regular basis whether necessary changes are
needed in respect of the structure, size and composition of the
Board and to identify suitably qualified candidates if there is
such a need. In accordance with the existing Bye-laws of the
Company (the “Bye-laws”), every newly appointed Director
shall hold office till the next following general meeting of
the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that
meeting.

According to the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or,
if their number is a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
at least once every three years. For the avoidance of doubt, all
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, shall be subject
to retirement by rotation.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (Deviation
from Code Provision A.2)

Pursuant to Code Provision A.2 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. However, in
view of the current nature of the Company, the Board opines
that it is not necessary to appoint a chairman or chief executive
officer and daily operation of the Group is delegated to
executive Directors, department heads and various committees.
In this circumstances, the Board considers that the present
practice has already addressed the concerns of the CG Code in
this respect.

Non-Executive Directors (Deviation from Code
Provision A.4.1)

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, non-
executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term subject to re-election. None of the existing INEDs are
engaged on specific term, and it constituted a deviation of
Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. However all Directors,
including INEDs are subject to retirement by rotation at each
annual general meeting at least once every three years under
the Bye-laws. In the circumstances, the Board considers that
the present practice has already addressed the concerns of the
CG Code in this respect.
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

EXZECvERRER ()

Numbers of Board Meetings and Directors’ EEEERNERESHESR

Attendance

During the financial year of 2011 under review, 15 board RZZE——SOBEMBEFE EF8
meetings were held and the attendance of each Director at the T7TThREH SEFZHEBRAN

Board meetings was as follows: T

Attendance/
Number of Board meetings
HEE
Name of Directors: EEgs EZgg3 ¥
Mr. ZHU Guangping (Note 1) KETEE (M) 4115
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONZ: 4 9/15
Mr. IP Chi Ming EEHLE 14/15
Mr. LEUNG Shek Kong (Note 2) REKEE (H152) 2/15
Mr. MAU ChungYin, Paul (Note 3) BHBLE (Wit3) 2/15
Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP HREEL - KFaT 10/15
Mr. HO Kwan Tat MBELE 11/15
Mr. WONG Kean Li (Note 4) BIKBEE (Hit4) 4115
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony BEREE 11/15
Mr. SO Chung Shing (Note 5) BMREE (H75E5) 13/15
Ms. XIAO Yanni (Note 6) gRgEzt (Hit6) 6/15
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Note 7) FEmEE (H57) 8/15
Ms. LU Bei Lin (Note 8) MEREM L (A178) 7/15

Notes: HiaE -
1. Mr. Zhu Guangping resigned as an executive director on 14 1. REFRER-_Z——FMATIH

April 2011. BEMTES -

Mr. Leung Shek Kong resigned as a non-executive director on
18 February 2011.

Mr. Mau Chung Yin, Paul resigned as a non-executive director
on 18 February 2011.

Mr. Wong Kean Li has ceased to be an independent non-
executive director on 6 May 2011.

Mr. So Chung Shing was appointed as an executive director on
18 February 2011.

Ms. Xiao Yanni was appointed as an executive director on 14
April 2011 and reappointed on 6 May 2011.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES
(continued)

Numbers of Board Meetings and Directors’
Attendance (continued)

Notes: (continued)

7. Mr. Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas was appointed as an independent
non-executive director on 14 April 2011 and reappointed on 6
May 2011.

8. Ms. Lu Bei Lin was appointed as an independent non-executive

director on 18 February 2011.

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and on an ad
hoc basis. The Bye-laws allows Board meetings to be conducted
by means of telephones or other communications equipment
and any resolutions to be passed by way of written resolutions
circulated to and signed by all Directors from time to time
when necessary unless such as are temporarily unable to act
through ill-health or disability.

At least 14 days’ notice for regular Board meetings and
reasonable notice for non-regular Board meetings are given
to all Directors so as to ensure that each of them had an
opportunity to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary
assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied
with. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are sent
in full to all Directors at least 3 days before the date of the
Board meeting.

After the meeting, draft minutes of the Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before execution
and approval. All Board minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and available for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice given by the Directors. Every Director is
entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials
and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board opines that it is not necessary to appoint a Chairman
or Chief Executive Officer and daily operation of the Group is
delegated to executive Directors, department heads and various
committees.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee for overseeing particular aspect of
the Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company
are established with clearly defined written terms of reference
which set out the scope and authorities of the respective
committee. The terms of reference are available to shareholders
for inspection at the principal place of business of the
Company and on the Company’s website. Copies of minutes of
all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members
and the committees are required to report back to the Board
on their decision and recommendations where appropriate.
The procedures and arrangements for a Board meeting, as
mentioned in the section “Practices and Conduct of Board
Meetings” above, also apply to the operation of the committee
meetings.

As at the date of this report, the members of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee are:

Audit Committee

Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP (Chairman)
Mr. HO Kwan Tat
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony

Remuneration Committee

Mr. HO Kwan Tat (Chairman)
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides an important link between
Board and the Company's auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the audit of the Company. The Audit Committee
was established in March 2000 and currently consists of three
members, of whom all are INEDs.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
appointment of auditors on an annual basis including a review
of the audit scope and the audit fees; ensuring the objectivity
and independence of the auditors, meeting with the auditors
to discuss issues arising from the final audit and any matters
the auditors suggest to discuss; reviewing the sufficiency and
effectiveness of the internal controls; reviewing the annual
and interim report in accordance with the accounting polices
and practices and relevant accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and the legal requirements; serving as a focal point for
communication between other Directors and the auditors in
respect of the duties relating to financial reporting.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy when necessary.

During the financial year of 2011 under review, two committee
meetings were held and the attendance of each committee
member at the committee meeting was as follows:

*ERARME

ENZESRAEEFRAZEMNERE
BRERITEZRENZHER  BERKZ
YMRBEBENEY  BRHMeED
HERERELANERRZBMER
AWMAENEE R ASEFRE

REM : REGHABRRIAIINEBE
PR MR RARRERHFE
ErfimE  EBMBERNBEE
EHMEFEZAM BN BRES -

ERZEERREH Z—E%ﬁﬁﬁwﬁf HB
B YARARABRERRERSK

R_T-——FOEMRFE ZEEH
TTMREE  SRBEZHEBRIT :

Attendance/
Number of Committee
meetings attended

Name of Committee members ZEERENSR HER /ZESEENE
Dr. HUI Ka Wah Ronnie, JP (Chairman) FREEL KTPHL(FE) 2/2
Mr. HO Kwan Tat MAERE 2/2
Mr. LO Chi Ming, Anthony BEREE 212
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the committee meetings held in the financial year of
2011, the Audit Committee performed the work summarized
below:

- Reviewing the financial reports and results
announcement for the following financial period before
submission to the Board for approval:-

- for the year ended 31 December 2010

- for six months ended 30 June 2011

- Reviewing the auditors’ independence and report
recommending to the Board for the re-appointment
of the external auditors at the 2011 annual general
meeting.

The announcement results of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2011 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng whose term of office will expire upon the forthcoming
annual general meeting. In March 2012, the practice of HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganized as HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng Limited. The Audit Committee has recommended to the
Board that HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited be nominated
for appointment as the auditors of the Company at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established for the purposes
of ensuring there are formal and transparent procedures
for setting policies on the remuneration for the Directors.
No Directors and executives can determine his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee was established in
March 2000 and currently consists of two members, of whom
both are INEDs.

HEMERERLF
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EEZEE (H)

Remuneration Committee (continued) FMZzaE (8)

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient FMEZESERRTKERUNEBITER
resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent ﬂ‘% VA EEFERSRKEIEXER o

professional advice when necessary.

No meeting of Remuneration Committee was held during the FWNEEeRN —Z——FO0EMBERN
financial year of 2011. WEBITEE -

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT EAEREE

Financial Reporting B 15 B 3R

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in preparing EEMATSHRUAERNERRZE
the financial statements of the Group. In preparing the T-mEEZ2 - T——F+-_A=+—

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011, BIEE7MERERBOENTELR
the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong R WEETHEBETMAE

have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong B EAMBREERN (ERIEE
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Statements ERECHERRRE) ANBERERE-
of Standard Accounting Practice and Interpretations) issued EERCEHECHKERERERES
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants eHHE  UREEEEBESEZHE R
and the applicable laws were complied with. The Directors fhEr WERRMBERRLFBELEE
believe that they have selected suitable accounting policies and R o

applied them consistently, and made judgment and estimates

that are prudent and reasonable and have ensured the financial

statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company's external RAFIINEZEMBEEAMERKMZ
auditors, Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng, are set out in the EmE TSN BLZEERE]£32%8

Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 32 to 34. 348 -
Internal Control System WA EE R R
The Board maintains a sound and effective internal control EEGRBBERMBR I NIPEZREL -

system to safeguard shareholders’ investment and the UWREREZERENARAIZEE N
Company’s assets. The internal control system is designed BWEEZR &G DHERERBK
to provide reasonable assurance on the effectiveness and Mz AEzHBRERERIR
efficiency of operations, reliability of financial and management REBRZED KRG - RS BRE
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

BERRABEZZRIT AR
THEREMBERERE  BIEHK -
KBS | DA K [ B i IR B e o

The Directors are responsible for ensuring an effective system s
of internal controls which cover all material controls including 5
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk =
management functions.

ﬁﬁﬂ%%
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the financial year of 2011, the remuneration paid
and payable to the Company’s external auditors, Messrs. HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng were set out belows:

BERZH (R)

SR 2 E

R-E——FEHREE ENRERMK
UNGIRIN: ¥ 4 4l R =t =B 92
SEHNMT -

Fees paid/payable to
external auditors

Services rendered for the Group mAREERMZRE ERREMMEZEN &R

HK$'000

FHET

Audit services B2 R 750
Non-audit services (Taxation and FEZR

professional services): (REREMERRY) 498

Total: et 1,248

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. Based
on specific enquiry of all the Directors, the Directors have
complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code throughout the financial year of 2011.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and, in particular, use annual general meetings or
other general meetings to communicate with shareholders and
encourage their participation in such meetings.

At least twenty (20) clear business days' notice for annual
general meeting and at least ten (10) clear business days’
notice for all other general meetings are given to shareholders
of the Company before the meeting.

HEMERERLF
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TRERBRRS

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
(continued)

Details of poll voting procedures will be explained during the
proceedings of meetings and any questions from shareholders
regarding the voting by way of poll will be answered. Poll
results will be posted on the website of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited on the business day following the general
meeting.

To promote communication, the Company maintains website
at www.suncorptech.com.hk where extensive information
and updates on the Company's business developments and
operations, financial information and other information are
posted.

On behalf of the Board

Ip Chi Ming
Executive Director

21 March 2012
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHS

The Directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and it also
provides corporate management services. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the provision of assembly service of
telephone and related products and the sales and marketing of
residential telephone products under its licence arrangements
under the Motorola brand.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on page 35.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for
the past financial years is set out on page 128.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the Group has changed its activities to include
design, sales and marketing activities of telephone products
under the Motorola brand and extended the customer base
from Asia to include Central & Eastern Europe, The Middle
East, and Africa. The percentage of turnover with Shenzhen
Guo Wei Electronics Co., Ltd (“Guo Wei"), the Group’s jointly
controlled entity (i.e. 25% owned by the Group) was 34% in
2011 (which has changed from 2010 when it was 36.4%) and
other customers was 66%. Guo Wei was the largest customer
of the Group in 2011, and at the same time, was the largest
supplier of the Group, which accounted for 100% of the
purchases of the Group.

At no time during the year did a Director, an associate of
a Director (within the meaning of the Listing Rules) or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
have an interest in any of the Group’s largest customer or the
largest supplier.

HEMERERLF
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$6.2 million
on property, plant and equipment.

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in Note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in Note 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Ip Chi Ming

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS - Paton

Mr. So Chung Shing (Appointed on 18 February 2011)

Ms. Xiao Yanni (Appointed on 14 April 2011 and
reappointed on 6 May 2011)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JP
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat

Mr. Lo Chi Ming, Anthony
Ms. Lu Bei Lin (Appointed on 18 February 2011)
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas (Appointed on 14 April 2011 and

reappointed on 6 May 2011)

In accordance with Clauses 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie JP, Mr. Ho Kwan Tat and Mr.
Lo Chi Ming, Anthony will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election. The Board was notified by Mr. Lo Chi Ming,
Anthony that he will not offered himself for re-election in the
upcoming annual general meeting.

The term of office for each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors is the period from the date of last re-election up to
his retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as follows: —

Long Position
Ordinary shares of HK$0.003 each of the Company
Number of ordina

EZZBRBEN

RREEBITZRRBEFAG LERE
TZEF HERAKETYRN—FRA
MMERE CEEMERN RMAATREZ
RBEL -

EERFETBRABZROESR

R_ZB——F+-_A=+—-HB &=
FETRABRBEZMEALTHERR
A REEBZE (EEREFLBERK
Bl SEXVER) 2 B fn ~ 18 B8 B {0 3 B #E &
T BAOREEF LB KR EXVER
7 )87 B /A B RN B W Bt <X Py 2 HE
mMAR (BRBREEFRBEKRZ
BRGXRERAER R TR 2 #a
ERR) AR IEES LR EHEHH
3NGRBRBENREZGAFEZER
itz s sA R + S(iRE £ AR R K
BTAEcRETAIMBENE AR R
BRIz RRIT

¥R
AR E]EIREE0.003E T2 B# R
ry shares held

FrisEBERHE
Percentage
of the issued
Personal Corporate share capital
Name of Directors interests interests of the Company
RN
EEpgg BAER DEER ERTRAEIE
(Note 1)
(Htst1)
(%)
Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON 26,078 - 0.02
IP Chi Ming XS 1 0.00
Notes: Bt -
1, The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of 1. ZREBASHLERBARAARC-E

the Company’s issued share capital of 130,631,557 as at 31
December 2011.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRBERERAA
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2011, none of
the Directors nor chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (i) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

On 23 May 2002, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was adopted by shareholders under which the
Directors may, at their discretion, grant share options to eligible
persons including Directors and employees to subscribe shares
in the Company.

No share option was granted during the year.

At 31 December 2011, the number of shares in respect of
which share options could be exercisable under the terms of
the Share Option Scheme was 13,261 shares representing
approximately 0.01% of the shares of the Company in issue at
that date. All share options are currently held by employees,
and there is no movement in the Company’s share options held
by the employees during the year.

EERFETBRAEBZROESR
(%)

fREXHEEN RZT——F+_H
Zt—R ARAEELEBETBAE
ERRAREREZE (EEREF R
HE (BRO) EXVER) 2 Bt - 48 B8 A ) 2K
ERET TEEBOREEFNPE
{RBIFEXVEBET N8 B ABAA LA R
MRz LAR (BREBEES R
MERP 2 BRI EERHERR R
BAEEDEAR)  RNMREBEESF R
BB (5 D) S6352{5 A i BRI IR IR % R P
FEZECMzERIORR  KiNRIE
SRTRIMAME KRB R Pr2#E
BRKE

BRE

R-ZBE-_FRA-+=0 BREEH
B ((EREE)) B
ERENBEERLERETAERA
T(BREZERES)  URBALAK

{/\ °
£ PO 3t 4 45 4 1 IR

R-E——F+-_A=+—H REEBE
BREEERA TIIR 2 ERES R
B2 B R13,2618% - (hZ B AL A
BT M K40.01% ° Fra BB 42 B
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) BREE)
Particulars of the Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 29 BRETEFEIARNGEERRM T
to the consolidated financial statements. 29

The following table discloses movements in the Company's TREBREFACARABERERF

share options held by employees during the year: Npd-EE
Exercise Balance  Granted  Exercised Lapsed Expired Balance
Date of price per at during during during during at
Name Notes  grant Exercise period share 112011 theyear  theyear  theyear  theyear 31122011
H-%--% Hog--%
-A-H tZA=t-A
4 BE  REAH i ERARE EH o EREN EAAR O FARN ERER kB
HKS
A1
(Note (3)) (Note &)
(W) (Hita)
EMPLOYEES b)&l 2552007 25.5.2007 o 24.5.2012 1227 15,480 - - (2219 - 13,261
5]
Total 15,480 - - 2219 - 13,261
&5
Notes: Bt -
(@) The number and exercise price of the share options brought (a) AABEB_Z—TFBREZEE KT
forward from 2010 has been adjusted to reflect the effect of EEEIERAE URBBZE-_Z——4F
share consolidation during year ended 31 December 2011. TZRA=T-HLFERARNEHZ®

B
=

o

(b)  The share options were granted pursuant to the Share Option (b) ZEEBREDRBERETERL -
Scheme.

(c) The share options are exercisable subject to (i) up to 50% of () ZEBRERTPLTE  HASUTRHR

the share options are exercisable from 25 May 2007 to 24 May B:(B-_ZZ+FRA-+THHERE
2008; (i) all remaining share options are exercisable from 25 “EENFAAZTHAEBAEATR
May 2008 to 24 May 2012. R%50% 2 BEARHE ¢ (iR TP A BB AR

AZZENFRA-THARE_ZT
——FRAZTIHIEBRRTE-
Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Br £ EE & ON - AN ]S E A R Y
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements BRAARFAEMKESET IEA%R
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the B UREFTERKEADAREM
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any HiZE 2RO EREMER -
other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SHARES

As at 31 December 2011, the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company were not aware of any other person (other
than the Directors and the chief executive of the Company)
who had, or was deemed to have, interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares, which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or who
was directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the
nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member of
the Group.

GUARANTEES TO AFFILIATED COMPANY

As at 31 December 2011, no guarantees was given by the
Group to banks in respect of banking facilities granted to any
jointly controlled entity.

Details of the jointly controlled entity are set out in Note 17 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company has no reserve available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2011.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, a Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

(a) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

FERRZROER

RARRESREBTHABRAAM R
—E——F+ZRA=+—H UEEM
HAL (RARRAEEFRTFETRAER
RN R AR D P HEA LR S
BEEAERIRR MARERE S LY
SIROIEXVEBE2R3D 7 2 F X R A L
AINERE  REEKARAEERE
EAERARAEB T EMKE DT
ZBERARE LREZ EERRAHE
5% A E s o

HBBEREZER
RZBE——F+-_A=1+—H F5H
TEREMNGERARNER ZRITREM
[RITER L HELR

BERAERRIZHBENGAVBRE
BsE17 o

EEREARGHzER

RERRFRNEMER  KAASHHEE
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ERA 2 AH DIk
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WEA DR T EBRRZ -
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of which
are set out in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

HEMERERLF

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY?’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2011.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of a significant event occurring after the reporting
period are set out in Note 37 to the consolidated financial
statements.

AUDITOR

The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng whose term of office will expire upon the forthcoming
annual general meeting. In March 2012, the practice of HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganized as HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited. A resolution for the appointment of HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the auditors of the Company
for the subsequent year is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

IP Chi Ming
Executive Director
Hong Kong, 21 March 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BY R BMRE

ye q
HILB e N
Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 35 to 127, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2011, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BYZBM®RSE

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2011, and of the Group's loss and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2
to the consolidated financial statements which indicates that
the Group incurred a net loss of approximately HK$67,728,000
during the year ended 31 December 2011 and, as of that date,
the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
approximately HK$76,712,000. These conditions, along with
other matters as set forth in Note 2, indicate the existence
of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt
about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. As
explained in Note 2, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis, the validity
of which depends upon the Group's ability to improve the
liquidity position to enable the Group to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due for the foreseeable
future. The consolidated financial statements do not include
any adjustments that would result from the failure to operate
as a going concern.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 21 March 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains

Distribution and selling expenses

Operating expenses

Impairment loss recognised on
trade and other receivables

Reversal of impairment loss on
trade and other receivables
from a jointly controlled entity

Fair value change on held-for-trading
investments

Fair value change on conversion
options embedded in convertible
loan notes

Fair value change on convertible
notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss

Finance costs

Loss before tax
Income tax expense

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive expense
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations

Total comprehensive expense
for the year

Loss per share
— Basic (HK cents per share)

— Diluted (HK cents per share)

B2 HWKS

Bl

NOTES
Pt &

Wz 8
& B AR

e

H b U A K U2 9
HERDHEFAL

REFRL

B E 5 BR 3R I H A R Uk
RBEZEBRAESE
BoEl—HEERRES

BR S0 R E At B W SR IR
ZEERE
BFIEEBREY

N EE

MR EREEZ

NEBRRE

NEEE 26
EBEARDNFEETA
BEERTBREE
ZNFEE 27
B A& R 10

B A& 1B
TSR X 13

KEEEHE 11
Hith2mEBAX
BREBINET
ZIER =%

FEEXERXAR

BRER 15
—EXR(BRBW)

— 858 (5RB)

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$ " 000
FE FHT
237,038 178,700
(228,266) (164,488)
8,772 14,212
4,588 2,658
(22,756) (12,308)
(29,345) (32,820)
(13,271) (1,802)
- 5,139

(58) —

- 3,914
(11,850) 3,823
(1,207) (1,379)
(65,127) (18,563)
(2,601) -
(67,728) (18,563)
(249) 169
(67,977) (18,394)
(Restated)

(£3)

(0.59) (0.22)
(0.59) (0.25)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
REMBMRR K
B

2011 2010
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$" 000
B 5% TR TEL
Non-current assets (RBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE REE 16 12,242 9,947
Interest in a jointly controlled R—BEaZERAA
entity Z e 17 - =
12,242 9,947
Current assets REBEE
Trade, bill and other receivables FEWE SRR - U 18 41,430 24,920
SR RHAMEKKIE
Trade receivables with insurance ERRZERE SRR
coverage 19 - 8,554
Trade and other receivables from JEJ%Z HER=WNCI=E
a jointly controlled entity R &ﬁ@%%mlﬁ 17 - -
Bill receivable discounted with MEE2HERE
full recourse Z AR ZiR 20 14,414 5,735
Held-for-trading investments HIEEBEREA 21 11,939 -
Bank balances and cash RITEHRRE S 22 11,475 25,361
79,258 64,570
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables BN E SBRT R
H A & 5 5RIR 23 30,665 44,403
Advance drawn on bill receivable  EXHAZEEREZ
discounted with full recourse FEM B IR B4R 2 B 5K 24 14,414 5,735
Amounts due to former directors J& < 5l & = ;I8 25 32,609 37,732
Trade and other payables to fﬁ*ﬁ'ﬁé%’& AE %
a jointly controlled entity R e FRIR 17 39,805 —
Convertible notes designated as ?aﬁi%??i”&?fﬁ
at fair value through profit SIABRERZ
or loss QR E 2 27 38,477 26,830
155,970 114,700
Net current liabilities REBEEFE (76,712) (50,130)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERABHE R (64,470) (40,183)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A B BEMRRK

Capital and reserves BRAR @&
Share capital R
Reserves i

Total equity mER

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 March
2012 and were signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Ip Chi Ming
BRLE
Director

EF

2011 2010
NOTES HK$' 000 HK$"000
Pif & TER TAT
28 392 273,279
(64,862) (313,462)

(64,470) (40,183)

BAMBRERRER _-_T-—F=H
"t -HEEESHERRETIH I
ANMIESRERRSE

Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton’t 4

Director

EF
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

% MR R

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Accrued charges and other
payables

Amount due to a former director

Amount due to a subsidiary

Convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit
or loss

Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

FRBEE
RHE AR ZKE

RBEE

®E BNRER
H & YRR
BRITEBRLERSE

RBEE
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B 70R
BN—2REEHR
P — R KB 2 A 508
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RBEEFHE
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BAR &

B

&
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The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 21 March 2012 and were

signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Ip Chi Ming
SHEE
Director

EF
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38

25
38

27

28
36

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TRET
166 =
5,748 5,646
732 1,092
6,480 6,738
1,243 4,329
21,620 26,743
1,160 =
38,477 26,830
62,500 57,902
(56,020) (51,164)
(55,854) (51,164)
392 273,279
(56,246) (324,443)
(55,854) (51,164)

MEHRREN-—_E——#=A=-1+—AH
EEEof g RIRERN  THTIE
ERREE:

Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton
Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton %t &

Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REeEa B8 X
S Ferteerended s

Attributable to owners of the Company

KDREEARE
Other Share
Share Share  Contributed capital Translation  options Accumulated
capital  premium  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve losses Total
Hff
ke RMHEE SARR EREE  AERE BRERE  ZHEE it
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Thn T TEr T TEr T TEr  TEx
(Note)
W)
At 1 January 2010 N-5-55-5-A 217,079 358,004 - 14,945 8 /(713197 (122,110)
Loss for the year T5EER - - - - - - (18563)  (18563)
Other comprehensive FEREMZENG
income for the year - - - - 169 - - 169
Total comprehensive income/ ~ AEE2 ARG/
(expenses) for the year (28 - - - - 169 - (18563 (183%)
lssue of shares upon comversion BT RREFZ 4K
of convertible loan notes TESI 5,00 44128 - - - - - 10032
Forfeiture of vested share options X HE 58 Bl - - - - - (274) 74 5
At 31 December 2010 RE-FETZAZT-B B9 402,725 - 14,945 17 107 (731,480) (40,183)
Loss for the year r5EER - - - - - - 6778)  (67728)
Other comprehensive expense ~~ REFEH AR
for the year - - - - (249) - - (249)
Total comprehensive expense. ~ AEF2ARRAE
for the year - - - - (249) - (67,728 (67.977)
Capital Reduction (Note 28(g) &5 (B E28(g) (273,005) - IBS - - - - -
Reduction of contrbuted EJWW@?(WER )
surplus (Note 28(g)) - - (273,005) - - - 273,005 -
Issue of shares by way of placing ~ WEERHEARH 18 4351 - - - - - B30
Forfeture of vested share options ~ RAEEE 2 BRE - - - - = (1) 15 -
At 31 December 2011 N-F-—E+ZA=1-H 39 446,297 - 14,945 ) 9 (526,194) (64,470)

At 31 December 2011, the accumulated losses of the Group

R-F——#+-A=+—8  AKE

included accumulated losses of approximately HK$44,357,000
(2010: HK$44,357,000) attributable to its jointly controlled
entity.
Note: Other capital reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium of the subsidiaries at the date on which they were
acquired by the Group and the nominal value of the share
capital issued as consideration for the acquisition.

LB EREBEESEARIEIGZ A
JE 18 #4744,357,0008 0 (&2 —Z & :
44,357,000/ 7T) °

Mt - ARBZEERFHRENB QAR
ARBUEER B ZBRARBRMGER
BEEESUBEREBMETZRARE
ZRZER
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ZERENE X

Operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments

Fair value change on conversion

options embedded in
convertible loan notes

Fair value change on convertible

notes designated as at fair

value through profit or loss
Impairment loss recognised on

trade and other receivables
Reversal of impairment loss

recognised on trade receivables

Interest expense

Interest income

Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Increase in trade, bill and other
receivables

Decrease/(increase) in trade
receivables with insurance
coverage

Decrease in trade and other
receivables from a jointly
controlled entity

Increase in bill receivable
discounted with full recourse

Increase in held-for-trading
investments

Decrease in trade and other
payables

Increase in trade and other
payable to a jointly
controlled entity

Decrease in amount due to
a related company

Cash used in operations
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating
activities

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA
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RegmeRe
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REXBBA 2
REFH

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET FHET
(65,127) (18,563)
3,977 3,377
58 -
- (3,914)
11,850 (3,823)
13,271 1,802
(1,802) -
1,207 1,379
(14) (12)
(69) (120)
(36,649) (19,874)
(25,580) (15,264)
8,554 (8,554)

- 34,392
(8,679) (5,735)
(11,997) -
(13,738) (14,208)
39,805 -
- (28,356)
(48,284) (57,599)
(1,207) (939)
(49,491) (58,538)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RAERETREX
o Forteyearenced 31 D

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Refundable deposits paid for
proposed acquisitions

Refund of proposed acquisition
deposit

Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing
activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of convertible
notes designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

Proceeds from issue of shares
by way of placing

Increase in advance drawn on
bill receivables discounted with
full recourse

Repayment of advance drawn on
bill receivables discounted with
full recourse

(Repayments to)/advances from
former directors

Interest paid for convertible
loan notes

Net cash generated from
financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Effects of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at
the beginning of the
financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the financial year,
represented by bank balances
and cash

REXK
BEVXE  BE

B
pEFUEMD
XNz RRERS
REEFRE RS

B KFE
HEVE - BERRE
Z SR

REXBDRAZREFE

MEXRK
BITHEEREREAYE
NWABmEZ
AR RE 2 R 508

B R BTRA 2 B8 5
BxMALEERECER

MRRRE 2 BFIEN

EERMELAEREL

EERMRER

(MAEEER) AEFEHK

AR E KR A
Z B

MERKEL
ZREFHE

RekBREEEERB (BD

R
IEERESFH o HE

RUBFERBEZRE

ERE%EER

RUBEESREZRE

KREEEERA -
BETERRAE

2011 2010
HKS$' 000 HK$ " 000
TERT TAET
(6,161) (2,627)
(10,000) (5,000)
5,000 -
14 12
182 141
(10,965) (7,474)
- 70,000
43,690 -
85,180 22,951
(76,501) (17,216)
(5.123) 6,806
(203) (272)
47,043 82,269
(13,413) 16,257
(473) 32
25,361 9,072
11,475 25,361
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
e =r=t—arer

1. GENERAL

Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Act of Bermuda
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the corporate information

section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company and

it also provides corporate management services.

subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design,
manufacture and sales and provision of assembly services

of telephones and related products.

The functional currency of the Company is United States
dollars (“USD"). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKD") for the
convenience of the Company’s shareholders, as the

Company is listed in Hong Kong.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company have given consideration to
the future liquidity of the Group in light of a net loss of
approximately HK$67,728,000 during the year ended 31
December 2011 and, as of that date, the Group's current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$76,712,000. The directors of the Company have been
taking active steps to improve the liquidity position of the
Group. These steps include (i) undertaking a number of
fund raising transactions during the financial year ended
31 December 2011 and subsequently; (ii) implementing
stringent cost control measures to strengthen its cash flow
position; (iii) evaluating alternative sources of financing;
and (iv) evaluating new business opportunities. Provided
that these measures can successfully improve the liquidity
position of the Group, the directors of the Company are
satisfied that the Group will be able to meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due for the foreseeable
future. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis. Should
the Group be unable to operate as a going concern,
adjustments would have to be made to write down the
value of assets to their recoverable amounts, to provide for
any further liabilities which might arise and to reclassify
non-current assets and liabilities as current assets and
liabilities. The effect of these adjustments has not been

reflected in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs")

In current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
2010

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
(as revised in 2009)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues

Amendments to

HK(IFRIC) - Int 14

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement

HK(IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments

The application of these new and revised HKFRSs has
had no impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
L L

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

The Company has not early applied the following new

and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of Financial

Assets'
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements?
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements?
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities?
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement?

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income?
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax - Recovery of
Underlying Assets*
Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities®

Amendments to HKAS 1

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits?
(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27 Separate Financial Statements?
(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint
(as revised in 2011) Ventures?

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20 Stripping costs in the production

phase of surface mine?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2011.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2012.

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 increase the disclosure
requirements for transactions involving transfers of
financial assets. These amendments are intended to
provide greater transparency around risk exposures when
a financial asset is transferred but the transferor retains
some level of continuing exposure in the asset. The
amendments also require disclosures where transfers of
financial assets are not evenly distributed throughout the
period.

The directors anticipate that the application of the
amendments to HKFRS 7 will affect the Group's
disclosures regarding transfers of financial assets in the
future.

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets that
are within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent reporting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values
at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

)
e =r=t—arer

Suncorp Technologies Limited

R kMR

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
relates to the presentation of changes in the fair value of a
financial liability (designated as at fair value through profit
or loss) attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
the amount of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the
liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss. Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as at fair value through profit or loss was presented in
profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2015, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9
in the future may have significant impact on amounts
reported in respect of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities.

In June 2011, a package of five standards on
consolidation, joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures was issued, including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11,
HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as
revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described
below.

HRMRERAA

3.

BRI REET 2B EME
WEER ()

BEAMBREENEIREERAG

Z\@&ﬁg%ﬁzﬁﬁ 2 -V
EWE 1(? ERBAFETAR
5@2 FEZB 227 MEBL
FEZ2HRERNZRRELZEE
EREtMEL - ABME  RE
%5/ BHEERFN - HNEE

REATEFABRZZERARE
RIOERNEMem R aAZRRE
FEHQ@@Z%%Q\ﬁi%K
BaP 2 stk ©8) ZEEA
ZEA ﬁ@@%iiiﬂ%1
2o AREME2EK
@2 -eRMABEEERRSIEZ
APEEHEHRIERNBRAaREN
N BE REBFBEHENSE

i ST T
\

I
-+
ﬁ

\

39%% - 15 %%Q?@ﬁk% 5
ERABIAFEESSEZEN

BEEMBHERAERHY —FT—0
F-A—BRZBHARZFEHHE
I ARATEA -

EFRL EARRAE BN R
ERRZORARHEBARELR
AERSRABZERELBEL
EERE-

—RIEBAGAAER  ERTH
W“”T&&%Z£Eﬁﬁa%:
T-——FX ARG BEEAVHK
WELEREI0% BAMBREE
AlENSE  BEVBRERERE12
W BB ERNE2IR(ZE——
FRER]) REBSHERE28H
(ZE——FL&BFT) o

ZhBEERZ T ERERAMT -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
o ortheerended 31 December 20

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
financial statements and HK (SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation
— Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 includes a new
definition of control that contains three elements: (a)
power over an investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, and (c)
the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the
amount of the investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has
been added in HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
and HK (SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers. HKFRS 11 deals with
how a joint arrangement of which two or more parties
have joint control should be classified. Under HKFRS 11,
joint arrangements are classified as joint operations or
joint ventures, depending on the rights and obligations of
the parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS
31, there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled operations.

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to
be accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
whereas jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting or
proportionate accounting.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated structured
entities. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
12 are more extensive than those in the current standards.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
e =r=t—arer

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

These five standards are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013. Earlier application
is permitted provided that all of these five standards are

applied early at the same time.

The directors anticipate that these five standards will be
adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial statements
for the annual period beginning 1 January 2013. The
application of these five standards may have significant
impact on amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the directors have not yet performed
a detailed analysis of the impact of the application of
these standards and hence have not yet quantified the

extent of the impact.

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements. The standard defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of
HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which
other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive than those
in the current standards. For example, quantitative and
qualitative disclosures based on the three-level fair value
hierarchy currently required for financial instruments only
under HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures will be
extended by HKFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities

within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2013, with earlier application permitted.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
o ortheerended 31 December 20

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be adopted
in the Group's consolidated financial statements for the
annual period beginning 1 January 2013 and that the
application of the new standard may affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and
result in more extensive disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.

The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either
a single statement or in two separate but consecutive
statements. However, the amendments to HKAS 1
require additional disclosures to be made in the other
comprehensive income section such that items of other
comprehensive income are grouped into two categories:
(a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income
tax on items of other comprehensive income is required to
be allocated on the same basis.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. The
presentation of items of other comprehensive income
will be modified accordingly when the amendments are
applied in the future accounting periods.

The directors anticipate that the application of the other
new and revised standards, amendments or interpretations
will have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
= =n= e

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of the
Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FTESHEE @)

(continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiary are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i)
derecognises the assets (including any goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the
date when control is lost, (ii) derecognises the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interests in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including any
components of other comprehensive income attributable
to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest, with any resulting difference being
recognise as a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable to
the Group. When assets of the subsidiary are carried at
revalued amounts or fair values and the related cumulative
gain or loss has been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings
as specified by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets less their residual values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
that is subject to joint control.

When a group entity undertakes its activities under joint
venture arrangements directly, the Group's share of jointly
controlled assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with
other venturers are recognised in the financial statements
of the relevant entity and classified according to their
nature. Liabilities and expenses incurred directly in respect
of interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for
on an accrual basis. Income from the sale or use of the
Group's share of the output of jointly controlled assets,
and its share of joint venture expenses, are recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transactions will flow to/from the Group and their
amount can be measured reliably.

HRMRERAA

FESHEHR @

ME - BERRE

NE - BEERBREE BN R
RIBERAERBER 2 REHTE R
ZETRERR (WA JIEE -

EDNREE 2T AR FHN
B ARORHER AN 8 EL A A OB 2= 2L R
BRMEME) - (hEr AR REH - RIERE
ERFEREREREBREA
BB HERBREEANK

NE BERRBERERLEXE
BHRECRZEETEHRRK
Z&Eﬂﬁﬁﬂ RIEHER - HEREER
NE BERRBERBELZEM
Wzt W%E&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
%EﬁﬁZ%ﬁ T RIEEA

REELEER
BECEDNRESNLTHMEYZ

AR EM AEEEEM LR
—RBR ARG 2 mEER -

E-HEECXEEZ2HESEEA
BB AEBMIGLREE
EREaERTRARAELE AR
DEKBERNBERHDE YREHEE
BUHBHRERPIL - EHARER
HRAZEGEEERMPREBBERE
&%%ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ#%@k% ZN
SEHERERARGAREHEE
KmzWam ERERZEERE
AY DRABEARZERHHRNR
A/ B2 EBERRBERAR B
He@nwrEtste -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

e BRRMNE
o ortheerended 31 December 20

4. FESTER@

(continued)
Interests in joint ventures (continued)

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment
of a separate entity in which each venturer has an interest
are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled
entities are recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost as adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the jointly controlled entities.
When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly
controlled entity (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of Group’s net investment
in the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in a jointly
controlled entity. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Interests in joint ventures (continued)

Upon disposal of a jointly controlled entity that results in
the Group losing joint control over that jointly controlled
entity, any retained investment is measured at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance with
HKAS 39. The difference between the previous carrying
amount of the jointly controlled entity attributable to
the retained interest and its fair value is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the jointly
controlled entity. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that jointly controlled entity on
the same basis as would be required if that jointly
controlled entity had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that jointly
controlled entity would be reclassified to profit or loss on
the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when it loses joint control
over that jointly controlled entity.

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled
entities, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the jointly controlled entity are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in joint ventures that are not related to
the Group.

HRMRERAA

FESTHEE @

MHEREAREEHAKERE
%’ﬁ%é%@?%ﬂi\ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬂ AT

RBKESRERAZAFETE
WIAERIRE B ER E395% 1
THRABEMEELATEERER
FE ENCERBEZEGHEED
AREEREATFECHACERSE
NEFHEZA BN A 2 ek
BEEFTA Wi NEE LA
REMEZEKERZEERAER
ZHBEEBEAR EERMZEE
NEERLERBEEXBBERA
HEEERR B MZeE
’KT%HIEEAEfﬂiﬁuﬁl 5 R UK
myEE BN HEREEES
BERENIEEEZ  EASE
REHZEE DA LRSI -
AEEBRGEXEEREREN D
BEBs (EREHNHDERAE) -

fM—EEEERELSZEDAET
RG ARARBZEAMBRE
EEE/U/\;/(I/ZI\SL\\TX%PﬁF_&I—ZTE
@iy ERNEREEY HEHE
BB RN -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and loans and receivables. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
represent those held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

e it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value arising
from remeasurement recognised directly in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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o Forteyearenced 31 D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables (including
trade, bill and other receivables, trade receivables with
insurance coverage, bill receivable discounted with full
recourse, trade and other receivables from a jointly
controlled entity and bank balances and cash) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment losses.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets other than those at fair value through
profit or loss are assessed for indicators of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets
are considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the investment have
been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade,
bill and other receivables, trade and other receivables
from a jointly controlled entity, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group's past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in
the portfolio past the average credit period, as well
as observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is recognised is the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade, bill and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. When an item of trade, bill and other
receivables is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
Costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at fair value through
profit or loss when the financial liability is either held for
trading or it is designated as at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
==

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain
or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest
paid on the financial liability. Fair value is determined in
the manner described in note 27.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, advance drawn on bill receivable discounted
with full recourse, amounts due to former directors and
trade and other payables to a jointly controlled entity
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
o ortheerended 31 December 20

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fee paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis
other than financial liabilities classified as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Convertible loan notes

If the conversion option of convertible loan notes exhibits
characteristics of an embedded derivative, it is separated
from its liability component. On initial recognition, the
derivative component of the convertible loan notes is
measured at fair value and presented as part of derivative
financial instruments. Any excess of proceeds over the
amount initially recognised as the derivative component
is recognised as the liability component. Transaction
costs are apportioned between the liability and derivative
components of the convertible loan notes based on
the allocation of proceeds to the liability and derivative
components when the instruments are initially recognised.
The portion of the transaction costs relating to the liability
component is recognised initially as part of the liability.
The portion relating to the derivative component is
recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Suncorp Technologies Limited

R R
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Convertible notes designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

On initial recognition, the convertible notes with the
derivative component as a whole are designated as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. The
entire convertible notes are initially recognised at fair value
on the date of issue and are subsequently measured at
fair value until conversion or redemption. Changes in the
fair value of the entire convertible notes are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
they arise. Interest on convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss is included in the fair value
gain or loss for that period.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payments when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

Financial guarantee contract issued by the Group are
initially measured at their fair value and, if not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently
measures at the higher of:

e the amount of the obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

e the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
==

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues
to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled
or they expire. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment of tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. If
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
o ortheerended 31 December 20

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of tangible assets (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for goods sold and services provided
in the normal course of business, net of discounts and
sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title has been passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it
is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement scheme which are defined
contribution schemes are charged as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Suncorp Technologies Limited

R kMR

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FTESHEE @)
(continued)
Government grants BRI &

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Government
grants related to depreciable assets are recognised as a
deduction from the carrying amount of the relevant asset
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss over the useful lives of the
related assets. Other government grants are recognised as
revenue over the periods necessary to match them with
the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on a
systematic basis.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
==

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and interest in a joint controlled entity, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising form deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FTESHEE @)

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recorded at the rates of exchanges prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
==

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rate
prevailing at the end of each reporting period. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during that period, in which case the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share option
reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of estimates
during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to share options
reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share option reserve
will be transferred to accumulated losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in Note 4, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Going concern and liquidity

As disclosed in Note 2, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The appropriateness of the going concern basis is assessed
after taking into consideration all relevant available
information about the future of the Group, including
business forecasts and cash flow projections for the year
ending 31 December 2011. Such forecasts and projections
about the future inherently involve uncertainties. Actual
results could differ significantly and hence render the
adoption of the going concern basis not appropriate.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Fair value of convertible notes designated as at

fair value through profit or loss

The directors of the Company use their judgement in
selecting an appropriate valuation technique for financial
instruments not quoted in an active market. Valuation
techniques commonly used by market practitioners
are applied. For the conversion options embedded in
the convertible loan notes and the convertible notes
designated as at fair value through profit or loss as
disclosed in Notes 26 and 27 respectively, assumptions are
made based on quoted market prices or rates as adjusted
for specific features of the instruments. At 31 December
2011, the aggregate carrying amount of the convertible
notes designated as at fair value through profit or loss are

approximately HK$38,477,000.

6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's

overall strategy remains unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes convertible loan notes), net of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and

accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
by considering the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital. In view of this, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the issue of

new shares as well as the issue of new debt.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 7. €@IA
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) EWMITEZER
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FERT FAET
Financial assets tREE
Loans and receivables EF K WA
— Trade, bill and other receivables -EWE SRR B 33,996 19,070
TR H A KRR
— Trade receivables with - BERRZERE FER
insurance coverage - 8,554
— Bill receivable discounted with -MEZHERRE R
full recourse BIRER 14,414 5,735
- Bank balances and cash —RITHEBREE S 11,475 25,361
59,885 58,720
Financial assets at fair value BRAFEIABREZ
through profit or loss EREE
— Held-for-trading investments —RFIEEBERE 11,939 -
Financial liabilities tREeE
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEIAEBRE
through profit or loss ZeMBE
— Convertible notes designated as at —#&E AR A FET|A
fair value through profit or loss Bk uREE 38,477 26,830
Financial liabilities at amortised cost 3% 2 1 5 5k A8 31| BR
ZemaRE
— Trade and other payables -BNEIRER R
Hh JE 1 IE 30,665 44,403
— Advance drawn on bill receivable —FBXMAELZHEZRE
discounted with full recourse FE U BL IR TR 2 B K 14,414 5,735
— Amounts due to former directors — BRI EE KA 32,609 37,732
— Trade and other payables to —EN—HEERAES
a jointly controlled entity AR EL At e 5R0B 39,805 -
117,493 87,870




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
= =n= e

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. eI AR (&)

(b) B EREREEERBR

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade, bill and other receivables, trade receivables
with insurance coverages, bill receivable discounted
with full recourse, bank balances, held-for-trading
investments, trade and other payables, advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full recourse,
amounts due to former directors, trade and other
payables to a joint controlled entity, convertible notes
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (foreign currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
(i)  Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. $MIE(E)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) MERBEEEERBE

policies (continued) (&)

Market risk (continued) miE Ak (&)

(i) Foreign currency risk (continued) (i) SEmE (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign REEHBERRE K&
currency denominated monetary assets and BN ECEREE
monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting FEBRBEZREENT

period are as follows:

Liabilities Assets
=R BE
2011 2010 2011 2010

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER THT TER TAT

HKD BT 36,086 3,478 8,597 7,912
Euro ("EUR") (B3 382 382 - -
Renminbi (“RMB") AR 16,326 1,616 729 2,264
Sensitivity analysis BRE DT

As USD is pegged with HKD, the Group's mRAETEETEE K
currency risk in relation to the monetary assets SEMREUNATHEZE
and monetary liabilities denominated in HKD is BEEREBAENEH
expected to be minimal. The Group is mainly EERRERER - AKEE
exposed to the effects of fluctuation in EUR and ZHHBERAREER
RMB. EIPAZ I
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7.

Suncorp Technologies Limited

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(1)

Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The following table details the Group's sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in USD against
the respective foreign currencies. 5% is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period
for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. On
this basis, there will be a decrease in loss where
USD strengthens 5% against the respective
foreign currencies, and vice versa.

7. ¢RI A (@)
(b) B 7 Rk

(%)

EEEERBE

5 Lk (F)

(1)

S ()
FRE D (8)

TRFETILBEINE
HEZS%ETT R TH®Y
AEEZTE - S%BAE
12 2 8T RIS R
AT AT A SRR b
R -HREEEHIINKE
REREBRAREHIR
BE AT - BRENN
& BREANE S EMARE
BZEWER UK
EXZ5%ZENMAEAR
BEARNBEHMBERE 2
ME UL REE - WXT
AEBINETHES % - & F
ZBERGEEM R2IT
oK o

Impact of EUR Impact of RMB
BEz¥E ARMzEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TR FHET FAR FHEX
Decrease/(increase) in  FREERH L/
loss for the year (3 fn) 19 19 780 (32)

HRMRERAA
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. SRTITE(E)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and b) BEREREEBEEREEK

policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) m ik (&)
(i) Interest rate risk (i) FEE

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate amounts due to
former directors and convertible loan notes.

The Group is also exposed cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to variable-rate bank balances and
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with
full recourse. It is the Group's policy to keep its
borrowings at floating rate of interests so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of LIBOR arising
from the Group’s USD denominated advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to variable
interest rate of advance drawn on bill receivable
discounted with full recourse at the end of
reporting period. The analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

AEEFENNES ZE
MR RE AR AR E
KRB ME R FEANE
g o

AEE TR F BN X RIT
BHRMEXMAEZEER
BZBBHERER BN
0 3130 & R A KRR o
AEBZBERBRIFAZF
PHNEFREER UKL
FEMNXERRERE -

AREZREREFER
REBETREAKEN
XTAEZHEZHRER
BLERKERER M2
RITRAFFE ZKE -

HREDM

T o B RRE D IR BN
CHRERFE@MY 2EY
ffiB 2 EBRE . EWEL
REBCBERMEHH X
REmEE REE#@ES
e DERENREHE
EREREENBESE
REF—EIREE 50
HEEHEHARMERE
B [E ) A = & 2 & 0 A
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s loss for the year would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$72,000 (2010:
HK$29,000). This is mainly attributable to
the Group’s exposure to interest rates on its
variable-rate advance drawn on bill receivable
discounted with full recourse.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk mainly
through its investments in listed equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 5% (2010: Nil) higher/lower, post-tax loss
for the year ended 31 December 2011 would
decrease/increase by approximately HK$597,000
(2010: Nil) as a result of the changes in fair value
of held-for-trading investments.
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7. €@ IA(E)
(b) BREBREEERRHE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Credit risk

At 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to manage the credit risk, the management
of the Group has monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group’s credit risk is being
managed.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are creditworthy banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 75%
(2010: 70%) and 100% (2010: 100%) of the total
trade and bill receivables was due form the Group’s
largest customer and the five largest customers
respectively.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to

finance the Group's operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

(18)
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group incurred a net loss of approximately
HK$67,728,000 for the year ended 31 December
2011 and, as of that date, the Group's current
liabilities exceeded its current assets by approximately
HK$76,712,000. The directors of the Company have
been taking active steps to improve the liquidity
position of the Group. These steps include (i)
undertaking a number of fund raising transactions
during the year ended 31 December 2011 and
subsequently; (i) implementing stringent cost control
measures to strengthen its cash flow position; (iii)
evaluating alternative sources of financing; and (iv)
evaluating new business opportunities. Provided that
these measures can successfully improve the liquidity
position of the Group, the directors of the Company
are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet its
financial obligations as and when they fall due for the
foreseeable future.

The following table details the Group's remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities.
The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The table includes both interest and
principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows
are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived
from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting
period.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. €@IA(E)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) BHEREBREEEEREREK
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELRER (&)
Liquidity tables MEE T %
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average  Less than 13 3 months 1to  counted at
interestrate~ 1month ~ months  to1year  3years cashflows 31/12/2011
R-g--%
t=A
e 3fEA AR =1-H

TEHE  HMER  1E3EA BE 1B3F RERAE  kREE
%  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TEx TEr  T#E=x TEn TR TR

2011 “E--F
Non-derivative FTESRER

financial liabilities
Trade and other payables  ENESEZ R

R0 - 30,665 - - - 30665 30,665
Advance drawn on bl BXHEZEERE
receivable discounted LENHRSE
with full recourse LB 3.56 - 14,416 - - 14,416 14,414
Amounts due to former  EffATEZZE
directors 5.25 32,609 - - - 32,609 32,609
Trade and other payablesto Eff—HAERAZS
ajointly controlled entity BRI E tE R 2R - 39805 - - - 39805 39,805
Convertible notes ETARATE
designated as at fair value  JINBZEZ
through profit or loss TARSE 05 - - 700 40210 40912 38477
103,079 14,416 702 40,210 158,407 155,970
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. ©@MIA (&)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and (b) IEEBREEEERBEE
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) RBELRR (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) MEEZ 7 (&)
Total  Carrying
Weighted undis-  amount
average  Less than 1-3 3 months Tto  counted at
interest rate 1 month months ~ to 1 year 3years  cash flows  31/12/2010
R-E-%F
TZA
il £32 AERRE =T-Rz

Mz SMER 1R MEARIE 133F ikt REE
%  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Térx Thr  TExr  TEr  TEnr TEn

2010 _3-%F
Non-derivative financial T4 ERAE

liabilities
Trade and other payables ~ ERESEH R

Et TR - 44403 - - - 44403 44403

Advance drawn on bl BXHEZEERE

receivable discounted LENHRSE

with full recourse AL 3.04 - 5,768 - - 5,768 5,735
Amounts due to former  ERFIEZFE

directors 5.25 37,732 - - - 37,732 37,732
Convertible notes KEakATE

designated as at fair value  SIABEEZ

through profit or loss TAREE 05 - - 203 40912 415 26830

82,135 5,768 203 40912 129,018 114,700
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

e The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded in active markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid and ask prices
respectively.

e The fair values of other financial assets
and financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

e The fair value of an option-based derivative
is estimated using option pricing model (for
example, the binomial model).

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

7. eRIE(E)
(c) eMIEZAFE
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. e@MIA(E)
(c) Fair value of financial instruments () eI EzRAYE ()

(continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the R BB B K AR L F

consolidated statement of financial position Ei &

The following table provides an analysis of financial TREEDFURTEERE

instruments that are measured subsequent to initial FTENEBIANN iR

recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to BREATERENR—E2=&:

3 based on the degree to which the fair value is

observable:

e Level 1 fair value measurements are those s F-RATEFEDNER
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active AEEXBERERTS
markets for identical assets or liabilities; FATHRAFHBERGEL

o Level 2 fair value measurements are those o FBZNATEIFENRE
derived from inputs other than quoted prices —MEFARREIN BE
included within Level 1 that are observable for EXBENEE (AER)
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) S (BERITE)BR
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and BABBRGH &

e level 3 fair value measurements are those o FB=RANTEFEDFA
derived from valuation techniques that include I FEAR IR A LR T 95 SR
inputs for the asset or liability that are not (BEBEHAHE) WE
based on observable market data (unobservable EFBENHETESD
inputs).
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. TRMIE(E)
(c) Fair value of financial instruments (continued) (c) eMIBEZ2AFE(E)
31/12/2011
—2--%+-A=t-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
-8 £ F=HR @t

HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
TET TER TER TER

Financial assets at fair value = BAFEIABREE

through profit or loss ZEMEE
Held-for-trading investments RIEEERE
(listed equity securities) (EmlRAZES) 11,939 — — 11,939

Financial liabilities at fair value AL EHABEE

through profit or loss ZEMEE
Convertible notes BERELTE
designated as at fair value SINBREZ
through profit or loss Qe E3 - - 38,477 38,477
31/12/2010
—Z-ZF+_A=+-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E— E-H E=R @it

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TRT TRT TRT TRT

Financial liabilities at fair value R2AFEFIAERE

through profit or loss ZERMAR
Convertible notes BEARLTE

designated as at fair value IABRELZ

through profit or loss BREE - - 26,830 26,830
There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in RAFERLFELEE—MEF
current and prior years. TR EREE -
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 7. EMIE(E)
(c) Fair value of financial instruments () eMIBEZATE(E)
(continued)
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements THEEE=RAFEFEY
of financial liabilities 23
Convertible
notes
Conversion designated
options as at fair

embedded  value through
in convertible profit or loss

loan notes ¥§ & A& A FE

TRREFER JIIABRERZ Total
Z R ARRERE Et
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2010 R-ZE—ZEF—A—H 25,079 30,516 55,595
Issued during the year FANBLT - 70,000 70,000
Gains recognised in RiBam Rz W
profit or loss (3,914) (3,823) (7,737)
Interest M2 - (257) (257)
Converted during the year 4 R#A% (21,165) (69,606) (90,771)
At 31 December 2010 RZE—FF — 26,830 26,830
+=ZA=+—H
Losses recognised RIEH R
in profit or loss Z BB - 11,850 11,850
Interest FE - (203) (203)
At 31 December 2011 RZT——F
+-A=+—H - 38,477 38,477

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue represents the gross amounts received and
receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers, less returns and allowances, during the year.

The Company’s directors review the Group’s internal
financial reporting and other information and also obtain
other relevant external information in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Operating segment is
identified with reference to these.

The Company’s directors consider that the telephones
and related equipment business is the sole reportable
operating segment of the Group. Additional disclosure in
relation to segment information is not presented as the
directors assess the performance of the sole reportable
segment based on the consistent information as disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements.

The total net segment income is equivalent to total
comprehensive income for the year as shown in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income and
the total segment assets and total segment liabilities are
equivalent to total assets and total liabilities as shown in
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Geographical information

The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

8.

K Ko EEF
RERRAEBFARIIRRP

EEmz B W R RKFARARE M
FRIRE R o

ARBEZERNAKE 2 ABH %
HEREMEN  TREEMER
SNRER - EMARKRARDEE
R 2ENBARZR LM

[

=
o

i
P

ARRIEFRAR BERLEBRE
EFBEAEENE-BTHRELE
PR -BMREERBEEAMBTRE
FREN—FER M e
—ATHRENEZRR  ARYE
2IEBOBEENOBRIMIE -

AOBBRANBBERENGEAEE
WHEERARANAFEE2H KSR
BOMOBEERELRIREER
BAESREE M BARRKARD
BERENARRS -

iy & & K

AEBzeBURNBERTEAR
HME (THE]) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

8. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Geographical information (continued)

The Group's revenue from external customers by
geographical location of the customers and information
about its non-current assets by geographical location of

assets are detailed below:

Asia

Middle East
Central Europe
Eastern Europe
Western Europe

i
&
o Bt
B
i

Information about major customers

Revenues from customers of corresponding years

8. WEK2BEHR (H)
twEE R (&)

Revenue from
external customers

AEEREFMIBAEE S KA
REPZWENNIREEWIENE
BN FRBEEZERFRMT :

Non-current assets

REMREF 2z ERBEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THET TET THET FHET
127,415 178,700 12,242 9,947
4,509 - - -
849 - - -
8,211 - - -
96,054 - - -
237,038 178,700 12,242 9,947

EHEIXEEF2ER

REEFREEAERBEHEER10%

contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are TEBWFMT
as follows:

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$’000
THET FET
Customer A P H 56,580 59,352
Customer B EFL 39,250 21,559
Customer C EFPR N/ATiE A’ 19,894
Customer D ®PT 24,052 N/AZ 8 A
' The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of 1T HERZTTEASEREES

the total sales of the Group.

Suncorp Technologies Limited

HRMRERAA
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11.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Interest income on bank deposits

Reversal of impairment loss
recognised on trade receivables

Management fee income

Government subsidies

Net foreign exchange gains

Sundry income

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:
- bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years
— amounts due to former directors
Effective interest expense on
convertible loan notes

LOSS FOR THE YEAR

HEWE  BERRE
2 Wk

RITTE A B WA

BEEKE 5 RN
BHERRERE

BEHEEWA

RITEB)

[ 50 Yo ot % 4R

MR

NTEBEZHE
-~ ARBFERN2HER
ZRITEE
— AR EE KA
Z BB B

Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging:

Directors’ emoluments (Note 12)
Other staff costs

Total employee benefits expense

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised
as an expense

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Net foreign exchange losses

EEMe (Hat12)
Hih 8 TR

B B &F 5 %

ZEED B &

RIEZITE
EXBEFR

9. HMWAR Kz

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHxT FET
69 120
14 12
1,802 -
257 249
1,916 -
- 621
530 1,656
4,588 2,658
10. BF 7 A 25
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHx FHT
145 280
1,062 659
- 440
1,207 1,379
1. xEEESR
AEEBEBENR THEE
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FHT F# T
2,394 2,814
54,320 60,074
56,714 62,888
750 680
154,775 164,488
3,977 3,377
73 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
= =n= e

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

12.EEREEMS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors ENHENTEESAZHER
were as follows: N

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Suncorp Technologies Limited

Year ended 31 December 2011

(a) EEM =

BE-_Z——%+=ZB=1+—H

IEFE

Other emoluments
Hiti &

Contributions

Salaries to retirement
and other benefits
benefits schemes Total
Fees ek BHKEF  emoluments
we Hit R it &l aMe
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TERT TERL TER
Executive directors HTEE
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton Malcolm Stephen
Jacobs-Paton %t - 1,200 12 1,212
Mr. Zhu Guangping (Note (i) RETRE W) - 172 4 176
Mr. Ip Chi Ming EXHLE - - - -
Ms. Xiao Yanni (Note (ii) BRI L (H20) - 86 90
Mr. So Chung Shing (Note (iii) BRI B 5% A (B2 i) - 224 8 232
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Mr. Leung Shek Kong (Note (iv)) PHKTE W) 16 - - 16
Mr. Mau Chung Yin, Paul (Note (v)) 2B % 4& (F#1) 16 - - 16
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFHTEE
Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie ARERLE 140 - - 140
Mr. Ho Kwan Tat fIBEEE 140 - - 140
Mr. Wong Kean Li (Note (i) ERBRE W W) 42 - - a2
Mr. Lo Chi Ming Anthony BERALE 140 - - 140
Ms. Lu Bei Lin (Note (vii) Bt (i) 104 - - 104
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas (Note (viii) — ZWEE 5% (H 22 i) 86 - - 86
684 2,394

HRMRERAA

1,682 28



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BRRMNE

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2010

Executive directors
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Jacobs-Paton

Mr. Zhu Guangping
Mr. Ip Chi Ming (Note (ix))
Mr. Cheung Chi Wai (Note (x))

Non-executive directors

Mr. Leung Shek Kong

Mr. Mau Chung Yin, Paul (Note (v))
Mr. Song Shufa (Note (xi)

Independent non-executive directors
Dr. Hui Ka Wah Ronnie

Mr. Ho Kwan Tat

Mr. Wong Kean Li

Mr. Lo Chi Ming Anthony

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(continued)

12.EEREEMS (H)

(a) EEH< (&)

BE-F-TF+-A=t-8

EE
Other emoluments
Ef e
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits
benefits schemes Total
Fees HER REF emoluments
we B g7 eI ame
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET THT TET THL
HITEZF
Malcolm Stephen
Jacobs-Paton 7t - 900 9 909
RET R4 - 600 12 612
EXHEEMity) - - - -
REBEE W) - 659 8 667
FHTEE
RGKTHE 103 - - 103
BRELE (M) 43 - - 43
REBEE M it) - - - -
BUHHTEE
TRERE 125 - - 125
fEERE 125 - - 125
Sy 105 - - 105
SEREE 125 - - 125
626 2,814

2,159 29
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

w8 B

% W& M

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(xi)

Resigned on 14 April 2011.

Appointed on 14 April 2011 and reappointed on 6
May 2011.

Appointed on 18 February 2011.
Resigned on 18 February 2011.

Appointed on 24 August 2010 and resigned on 18
February 2011.

Resigned on 6 May 2011.
Appointed on 18 February 2011.

Appointed on 14 April 2011 and reappointed on 6
May 2011.

Appointed on 25 February 2010.
Resigned on 17 August 2010.

Resigned on 24 August 2010.

None of the Company’s directors waived any
emoluments during the year ended 31 December
2011 (2010: Nil).

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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12. EEREEMS (B)

(a) EEM< (&)
Hit -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(xi)

BEEARR
+-A=

RZE——FWA+MAE
£
RZF——FNA+MmBE
ZFERRZ-_Z——ER AN
BEENZME -
R-_E——F_A+\BE
KL o
RZZE——F A+ N\BE
fe
RZZE-—ZEFN\A=Z+MHA
EZATR=—"FT——F A
+NBEE-
RZZE——FHANBEIET -
R-_ZT——F-RF+/\BE
BT
RZE——FNA+HmAE
ZAMRZZE——FRHARN
HEENZMT -
RZE—ZTF-_A=+HH
EET -
RZE-—ZSFNA+tHE

—E-TFENA-TEA
o

Lo
Ay
o

AEBRBE-2——4F
+— B 1L R A

2(ZE-—FTF  §F) -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, one (2010: three) was a director
of the Company whose emoluments are included
in the disclosures above. The emoluments of the
remaining four (2010: two) highest paid, non-director
individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits FehHEMERN
Contributions to retirement R 4& F 5t 214 2
benefits schemes

Their emoluments were within &% 7 #l& B 7R
the following bands: ATE R
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,0007% 7T

No compensation was paid to the above individuals
for loss of office during the year ended 31 December
2011 (2010: Nil).

12. EEREEMS ()

(b) EEME

EXRBEARBMEZAL
g —F(CF-FF =
2) PEATZES  EBEH
NS GRS LR
mE (ZF-FE  AE) &R

HEESATZBEWT

2011 2010

HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
THET FET
2,516 1,490

48 24

2,564 1,514

2011 2010

4 2

REzz-_Z——F+=A
=+—BLEFE - WER LR
ATTHEBEBREE(ZZE—F
FrE) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
= =n= e

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FiIB88 X H

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THx T
Under provision in prior year EFRETR
- Hong Kong Profits Tax —BBNE 2,601 -

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years. No provision
for income tax has been made for the year ended 31
December 2011 since the assessable profit arising in Hong
Kong is wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward

(2010: Nil).

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax

at 25% (for both years).

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the loss

BRNER DR EWEFE A5
ERBRNILHE16.5%:1H - WE
RBE-T——F+-A=1+—H
LFEEELEMEHER REAE
BEE RN E AARHIE
BRA2EEE (T -FF &) -

BB A AR B 4 A R25%
IHEBMT B LG -

AEERAXHESA2ERER

per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income SERIHENT
as follows:
2011 2010
HKS$' 000 HK$" 000
TR FHET
Loss before tax B ¢ B 5 18 (65,127) (18,563)
Tax at the domestic income tax BAMSH%E16.5%
rate of 16.5% (Z2—FTF:16.5%)
(2010: 16.5%) ATEZTRIA (10,746) (3,063)
Tax effect of expenses not B £ ae R
deductible for tax purpose XM G E 5,101 2,355
Tax effect of income not taxable R E T HEFH
for tax purpose ZWAZH B E - (3,822)
Utilisation of tax losses previously & F A Hi R #E 52
not recognised ZBIEEE (864) (49)
Tax effect of tax losses not KRR HIEEE
recognised IMBRE 8,285 5,498
Effect of different tax rates hEKE AR X
of PRC subsidiaries -2 (1,776) (919)
Under provision in prior year EFERETE 2,601 -
Tax charge for the year REFRIEBEXH 2,601 =

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
S ottt

14. DIVIDENDS 14. K&
No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended HE2-_ZT——%+-_A=+—H1It
31 December 2011 (2010: Nil). FEVERNKEZRTRE (ZF
—TF|E) o
15. LOSS PER SHARE 15. BREE
The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share KRR BEARLEBREARE S
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the EREDBELTHETE

following data:

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TEx TET
Earnings 27
Loss for the purpose of basic loss AR E &K
per share EAXER
(Loss for the year attributable to (AR R #A A
owners of the Company) BEARFEESE) (67,728) (18,563)
Effect of dilutive potential BELERK
ordinary shares: BERE -
Interest on convertible loan notes ~ AIRBRERTH 2 F 8 - 440
Fair value change on conversion  AJ R E R Z &
options embedded in Z NI
convertible loan notes ZRTEE - (3,914)
Fair value change on convertible  EE ARAFEIIA
notes designated as at fair BRRZATRRERE
value through profit or loss pANSRIEY -5 - (3,823)
Loss for the purpose of diluted AR EEREEEE
loss per share Z BB (67,728) (25,860)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
L e

15. LOSS PER SHARE (continued) 15. 8REE (&)
2011 2010
000 "000
TR TR
(Restated)
(E3)
Number of shares R EEB
Weighted average number of ARGt EEREXRESE
ordinary shares for the purpose il
of basic loss per share nHEFHE 113,948 85,361
Effect of dilutive potential BHEEERCEELE
ordinary shares:
Share options B - =
Convertible loan notes RREFRER - 18,081
Weighted average number of ARG ESREEEE
ordinary shares for the purpose 2 BRI
of diluted loss per share MEFHE 113,948 103,442

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of basic and diluted loss per share has been
retrospectively adjusted for the consolidation of shares on
15 September 2011.

The computation of diluted loss per share does not
assume the exercise of the Company's share options
because the exercise price of those options was higher
than the average market price for both 2011 and 2010.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the computation
of diluted loss per share does not assume the conversion
of the Company’s outstanding convertible loan notes since
their exercise would result in a decrease in loss per share.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA

AR EEREARETBERE
BRNEFHEER-—T——FN
AthARZBRONEHEEHHE -

AEEREEEERIRRAAA
ZERETSRETRE REAZS
BRELOIEERNR-_Z——FK
—E-TEZRMHFHHE -

REE-_T——F+-A=1—H
LFEME A ESRETERR
BBEERARR 2 KEEATBBER
FRIGERE  RESBRRR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
S ottt

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost

At 1 January 2010
Exchange adjustments
Additions

Disposals

At 31 December 2010
Exchange adjustments
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2011

Depreciation and impairment
At 1 January 2010

Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2010
Exchange adjustments
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2011

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2011

At 31 December 2010

16. ¥ BERRKE

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve- and
Plant and ments  equipment Motor
machinery HE B vehicles Total
BER#E NELE LERRE RE ag
HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
FET TAT TEL TET TET
RA
R-E-F4-F-H 2,275 3,341 9,232 2,534 17,382
HEHE 97 - 231 2 350
AE 1,557 = 385 685 2,627
k3 - - (1,290) (478) (1,768)
RZE-ZF+-A=+-H 3929 3,341 8,558 2,763 18,591
HEHE 149 - 318 2 491
AE 5,503 = 658 = 6,161
& - - - (644) (644)
RZE——F+-F=+-H 9581 3,341 9,534 2,143 24,599
FERRE
RZF-SE-f-H 928 iy 3,759 2,072 6,801
HNEHE 40 - 156 17 213
REERE 570 501 1,996 310 3377
HERHE - - (1,269) (478) (1,747)
RZE-ZF+-A=+-H 1,538 543 4,642 1,921 8,644
HNERR 65 - 184 18 267
REERE 1473 501 1,656 347 3,977
e - - - (531) (531)
RZE——F+ZA=+-H 3,076 1,044 6,482 1,755 12,357
REE
RZZE——F+-A=+-H 6,505 2,297 3,052 388 12,042
RZE-ZFE+-A=t-H 239 2,798 3,916 9,947
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates

per annum:
Plant and machinery

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Motor vehicles

20% - 30%
Over the shorter of
the term of
the lease, or 15%
15%
20% - 30%

17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES FROM/TRADE AND OTHER
PAYABLES TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITY

Cost of unlisted investment
Share of post-acquisition losses
(Note)

FLETREZHA

HMEREREE (K Z)

Details of the Group's jointly controlled entity at 31

December 2011 are as follows:

Place of
Form of registration/
business operation
Name of entity structure 3110
BEARER EBRBEX KER
Shenzhen Guo Wei Limited The PRC
Electronics Co., liability
Ltd (“Guo Wei") company
RYIBIELE F BREFRAR HEH
BRAA
(TE’])

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

16. M1 » BE k& (&)

Lz BELERBERERBRAT
FRUERETEFRE

W E R es 20%Z30%

HEMERE EHBHEBS
15% 2 &
oA

B KERSZHE 15%

2 20%%30%

17. R—HEEDTIzER EK
—EHeERRESRAREM
W FE EN—HEE QT
EZRARH A EMSRE

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
44,357 44,357
(44,357) (44,357)

BaERAZFEWT :

Proportion of nominal
value of registered
capital indirectly

held by the Group

KEBBEFEZ  Principal activities
AMEARACEHELS FEEE
25%  Manufacture of

telephones and
related products
ShEEEMEEEmM



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES FROM/TRADE AND OTHER
PAYABLES TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITY (continued)

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's jointly controlled entity which is accounted
for using the equity method, based on its unaudited
management accounts, is set out below:

Non-current assets ERBEE

Current assets MBEE

Current liabilities mBaE

Income WA

Expenses 53

Loss for the year attributable AEEREGEAFEE
to the Group B8

Net assets attributable AEBEGLEETFE
to the Group

Note: The Group has discontinued recognising its share of

further losses of Guo Wei once the Group's share
of losses of Guo Wei equals the Group’s interest in
Guo Wei. If Guo Wei subsequently reports profits,
the Group will resume recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals the
share of losses not recognised.

17. R—HEEE LTI BRI

—~HASARES AR EM
BWRE A -—BEERH
B 5 R 2 A B RE (F)
REAEESEAR I REBHE
BIER BN KA AL AR
REEZHBEREERIIMT

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TER TAT
302,044 202,683
449,602 189,174
(802,430) (490,048)
1,245,916 772,984
(1,260,490) (790,974)

M AEBEREEREZBRERA
SEEBER B KIEHERE
EHERZE—FER - FEAA
‘xFa  ARBRENEAE
FMBZFNARMER 2 BEERERE
EREEEZZF R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
e =r=t—arer

17. INTEREST IN/TRADE AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES FROM/TRADE AND OTHER
PAYABLES TO A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY (continued)

The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of Guo Wei,
based on its unaudited management accounts, are as
follows:

Unrecognised share of loss of AFERERENG
a jointly controlled —BaERRIZER
entity for the year

Cumulative unrecognised share 2R RERENS
of losses of a jointly —HEE AR ZEE
controlled entity

Trade and other receivables from/trade and other payables
to a jointly controlled entity represent the net balance
arising from purchase of goods from Guo Wei, purchase
of raw materials on behalf of Guo Wei and sale of goods
and provision of assembly service to Guo Wei. The amount
is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2011, the amount due from the jointly
controlled entity (before provision for impairment) was
approximately HK$242,194,000 (2010: HK$242,194,000).
No additional impairment loss in respect of the amount
due from the jointly controlled entity was recognised by
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 (2010:
Nil). The Group takes into consideration the present value
of the estimated future cash flows expected to receive
when determining the impairment loss.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

17. A—BEE DR 2EE B

—HEERTEZRAREM
BWREE BN —BEEQH
B ZRA R E AR A FRE (F)

REERzAEEZEERE - K

BREGER BRSBENT
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TER TAET
(3.644) (8,275)
(184,113) (180,469)

B —BEEREE SRR LEM
BUHRIE/EN—HAERAFRES
Bk B B A JE TR R K R B R R
BaEm KREBRRERMALR
BEEEEm R RREREME
EZHBFR ZSBEREEA
2B RBRBKHEEE -

R_F——F+-_fA=+—H" ' E
WZAERE 2B CREHRER
) 41 5242,194,0008 7T (Z T —
T 4F 1 242,194,000 L) - AEE
REBEE-_T——F+=-A=+—H
HFEETESESZE E R AIRE
BRAEIINBREEE (ZE—ZTF:
&) AEFBATREBEREZE
EHEKE B RRBREER 2R
fg o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

18. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

18. EREZERR BREERE

Trade and bill receivables FWEFERALEKREE
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts i : FBE & &

Tax reserve certificates Glika

Refundable deposits paid for MERKEMD
proposed acquisitions XN BRERS

Deposits, prepayments and BEe BNRER
other receivables Hh & IR IE

Total trade, bill and other

receivables H A e RIE 2 185
The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to
its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis of
trade and bill receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) at the end of the reporting period:

0 - 30 days T =1H
31 - 60 days =+—ZEXTH
61 - 90 days AT—ZNTH

RUWEZENR BEREEK

it FE W K18

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$’000
TR TRET
25,031 16,098
(5,266) (7,068)
19,765 9,030
- 2,601

10,000 5,000
11,665 8,289
41,430 24,920

AEERTEIRPZFHEEY
RATH BHERESRRALE
WEE GIRREEE) RS HE
BREZEREDTMT

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
16,012 8,507
2,552 306
1,201 217
19,765 9,030
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

18. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers
are reviewed twice a year.

Included in the Group's trade receivable balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$1,201,000 (2010: HK$217,000) which are aged
over 60 days and are past due as at the end of the
reporting period for which the Group has not provided for
impairment loss, as the Group considered such balance
could be recovered based on historical experience. The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year

Impairment losses recognised
on trade receivables
Impairment losses reversed

Balance at end of the year

F IR

U E 5 R 2 B #ER
BB B 8
EREZRERE

FRER

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables which have cash
flow problem. The Group does not hold any collateral over

these balances.

An impairment loss on other receivables of approximately
HK$13,271,000 (2010: Nil) was recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2011 as the amount was not

recoverable.

Suncorp Technologies Limited

HRMRERAA

18. EWE SRR BREERE

it FE W TR 08 ()

AEEREH/EMHEL AL
BEEPZEEERYAFTHZE
FPZEERE -FFESHNEER
BEFRAMA -

REBvRUEESRRTFBIELAR
E{E#) 51,201,0008 T (ZE—F
F 1 217,000 7T) < W FRIE - ot
ERBEZERREBANTAMRERSE
HEERBELCEHEAEERTE
FRUELREEBERE  REAX
SERE BERILE EHE
BRI AU [E o AR B I 4 b bt F
EHBAEERR -

rERBEZ2
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
7,068 5,266
- 1,802
(1,802) -
5,266 7,068

AERBETEEARSRAREZHE
BB EZ BWE SRR - REEL
BERMEESHEEMERR -

BE-T——F+-A=+—-HL
FECRAMERRERRREES
B4913,271,0008 T (ZE—FF -
) REAB@EBEHAUE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES WITH INSURANCE 19. ERBEZEVRE SRR

COVERAGE

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to
its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis of
trade receivables with insurance coverage at the end of
the reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1H
31 - 60 days

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers
are reviewed regularly. None of the trade receivable with
insurance coverage is past due or impaired and these
receivable has a good credit quality attributable under
internal assessment by the Group.

In order to draw the Group’s trade receivables in advance,
the Group borrowed from the banks and arranged
insurance coverage on the trade receivables of the Group'’s
major customers. The Group can assign the right to receive
the proceeds from the receivables and the insurance
compensation to the banks. The trade receivables and
the advances drawn thereon are derecognised upon
settlement from the customers or receipt from the
insurance compensation if the customers do not make the
settlement.

AREETESEPZTHERY
BATH BHCRERZEKRES
BN ME R AERE 2R D
LUNNE

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
- 882

- 7,672

- 8,554

AEEREREMHELA G LT
MERFPZEEERYAFTTHZE
FPZEERBE -FEFESNEER
BETEHRS MESRERZENR
BHRFABHRAIRE  RE
ARE 2z AEREHE - b FRMGR
ZEEERRE -

RTBAXBAREZRERE Z K
oo ARERRITERE BRER
AEBEETEXP ZEHRFRBRF
B o AN 5% [ BE % 5 W AR 5% =5 K
Bz WamENRRRBEESSET
RIT - ZERWEZRFRAXZ
FRKEZDERZBRINEPLH
ek (55 P &M ) WEIRER RS
B AR E R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE
L e

20. BILL RECEIVABLE DISCOUNTED WITH FULL
RECOURSE

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to
its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis of
bill receivable discounted with full recourse at the end of
the reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1H

Bill receivable discounted with full recourse and the
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse will be derecognised when the banks received
cash from the customers. On derecognition of bill
receivable discounted with full recourse, the difference
between their carrying amounts and the cash received by
the banks is recognised in profit or loss.

21. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS
Listed equity securities listed RBEELTZ
in Hong Kong, at fair value ERAZFES  HATE

Fair values are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices.

22. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range
from 0.001% to 0.5% (2010: 0.001% to 0.36%) per
annum.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

20.

21.

22,

WEEEERBZERERR
&
ARBRTESES 2 THEES
RATA-BEANBLALRRL
FEYRBE R R A5 IR R RS 2
R AHMT :

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
14,414 5,735

EEEERECERBBERER
BXZEMALEERE 2RI
BREBZBTTINBIREP RN
PR G R AR AL RERR - AR LERERR Y
AEHEREZRUMAZREE
EEmERRTARIICRSNE
BN BaRER

BRERERE
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TR TRET
11,939 -

DYELZ2EMSMHZEANEM
BE-

BITHEBRERS

ROTEBREM SN RG S FH X
A0.001%E05% (ZE—F
0.001%%0.36%) °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Forteyearenced 31 D

23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

24,

25.

Trade payables e B Z RN
Other payables and accrued Hh FE 5 BRIE &
charges fEst & A

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the
end of the reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1+H
31 - 60 days =+—EXTH
Over 90 days A+BRE

The average credit period on purchase of goods is 60 days.

ADVANCE DRAWN ON BILL RECEIVABLE
DISCOUNTED WITH FULL RECOURSE

The interest on the Group's advance drawn on bill
receivable discounted with full recourse is charged at
variable rates ranging from 2.94% to 4.18% (2010:
3.04%) per annum.

AMOUNTS DUE TO FORMER DIRECTORS

The amounts due to former directors are unsecured, bear
interest at 5.25% per annum and repayable on demand.

23. BREZRIAREMENRE

2011 2010
HKS$'000 HK$' 000
TERT TET
4,686 5,475
25,979 38,928
30,665 44,403

FRARNESRFINBEHEER

2 BREc AT AN T

2011 2010
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
- 495

- 300
4,686 4,680
4,686 5,475

BEEmZFHEERAR A

24. BB R2HEERE 2 BWRE

S Pk F

REBEEYWELEHEBRECE
WELIRZE B 2 BTN F2.94% =
4.18% (ZE—FF :3.04%) 27

BEFIEHE -

25. BENAIESRE

ENRMEERESERER &
5.25%Z F A K5t B R AR B KA

REE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
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26. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES 26. TR RE

Pursuant to a conditional fully underwritten placing
agreement dated 11 July 2008, the placing of the three-
year 0.5% coupon unsecured convertible bonds in an
aggregate principal amount of HK$50,000,000 (the
“Fully Underwritten Bonds”) was completed on 2
October 2008. The gross proceeds from the placing of
the Fully Underwritten Bonds amounted to approximately
HK$50,000,000 which were intended to be deployed as
debt repayment and general working capital.

The Fully Underwritten Bonds bear interest at the rate
of 0.5% per annum payable annually in arrears, and are
convertible into the Company’s ordinary shares at an initial
conversion price of HK$0.10 per conversion share (subject
to adjustments) at any time after the date of issue to the
maturity date. The maturity date of the Fully Underwritten
Bonds will be the date falling on the third anniversary of
the date of issue. Any unredeemed and unconverted Fully
Underwritten Bonds shall be redeemed at 100% of the
outstanding principal amount in cash.

At the request of the Company, the Fully Underwritten
Bonds may be early redeemed at the outstanding principal
amount of the Fully Underwritten Bonds (in whole or in
part) at any time by giving at least 30 business days’ prior
written notice to the holder(s) of the Fully Underwritten
Bonds. The holder(s) of the Fully Underwritten Bonds can
within 15 business days after the date of the notice of
early redemption convert any outstanding amount of the
Fully Underwritten Bonds in multiples of HK$10,000 into
the conversion shares at the conversion price. Upon the
expiry of 15 business days after the date of the notice
of early redemption, the Company shall redeem the
outstanding principal amount of the Fully Underwritten
Bonds as set out in the notice of early redemption.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

BEASMA_ZZENELA+—H
ZERGZEDEREEHE B
R4 # %8 550,000,000 T 2 = F
HoS%ZEBEERATBRRES ([£
ABHES]) FERTTN\F
TAZHAEK REZEEHEES
Z P15 FIA B 58 49 /50,000,000
T NEtEIREEER —REEER
@o

FHEHEFKEF05%2 X
AR ARENE YARNETH
HMEZAMA /L ZEARREA -
R R K 70.108 T2 T H
BE(FTHR)BRASAARER
B-zREBHEEFZHAPAERE
THHERR=BF 2B - X
BETAARERZ2EEHESEMN
REMAEBEARSE 2100%EME

EARABENXR  ARBAIBBEMRE
HEHEEFREARLRL = 1T@
BEAMNBLEMB NN ERE
HiZE2EPHER L REELAETR
(2HEBH)RFEEDNZEASH
BH - 2EHBHEEFHBEATRE
FENBANABENTREZEEA
N ERREBZEREES 2T
MARBEREE (AR10,0008 T2
fZ8) Bk - RIRRERBAMA HE
AmTREBEEERE  ARBBE
CiRFELRBAMIZZEBHEE
HZREEREGE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

26. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

Up to 29 March 2010, all of the Fully Underwritten Bonds
with aggregate principal amount of HK$50,000,000 had
been converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per
share, resulting in the issue of 500,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each.

The net proceeds received from the issue of the
convertible loan notes contain the following components
that are required to be separately accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments:
Presentation” and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”:

(i) Liability component of the convertible loan notes
which is carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method; and

(i) Conversion options embedded in the convertible
loan notes (representing the noteholders’ options
to convert the convertible loan notes into equity of
the Company) which are separately accounted for
as derivative financial liabilities and measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss.

The directors of the Company had assessed the fair
values of the early redemption options embedded in the
convertible loan notes (representing the Company’s option
to early redeem the convertible loan notes) and considered
their fair values were insignificant.

26. TRKEREE (F)

BEE-_Z—-ZF=ZA-t+hB8"
7K & 48 %8 /550,000,000/8 T 2 & 2B
2EBEHEESFEERER.10E T
ZHBRBEBRE  ARQERE BT
500,000,000/% & R E{E0.107% 7T .2
TE% -

HETRBRRERRERM K 2 M
BREFEBIUTBGL - AR
ARG ERENFIcMIA: 2
NIREBEAGTEANFRI€BT
B HARAEIMORARK:

() ARRERFREAGEIHHMN
Z

BIRH BRI B H A AT B
5
(i) ATMBERREZ AEREE

RREBEFAEAAGAIREE
FREBERK AR A ER ZE
B DRTEEREEND
AR ZBRVEFE MR
FEEPHNADER

ARAEECHEABRBERRE
ZAERPEOE(RRARA AR
FREOMARERRECEEE) 2
DVE - REHEAFELTEK -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
I

26. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued) 26. TRREREE (&E)
The movements of the liability component of the RBEFREZEEABRTHORERE
convertible loan notes for the year ended 31 December —E-TFFTA=T-BLEE
2010 are set out below: ZEHHINWT
HK$' 000
FET
Liability component at 1 January 2010 RZZE-—ZTFE-HA—-Bza8EHH 9,125
Conversion into shares %T@%Hﬂ“ (9,550)
Interest charged FE 440
Interest payable & A B (15)
Liability component at 31 December 2010 RZE-ZF+_A=+t—HZAREHH -
The movements of the conversion options embedded AHREREE 2 NERRERE
in the convertible loan notes for the year ended 31 E-ZEZ-ZTFE+-_A=+—HIE
December 2010 are set out below: EZEEBENNT :
HK$'000
FHET
Fair value at 1 January 2010 RZE-—ZEF-—A—-—HzRAYE 25,079
Conversion into shares BRARG (21,165)
Changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss RiEzHERZ A FEE (3,914)
Fair value at 31 December 2010 RZE-—ZTF+_A=+—HBZATE -

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued)

The fair values of the conversion options embedded in the Bk
convertible loan notes were determined at the respective 18
dates of issue, at each conversion date and at the end igs]

of the reporting period using the binomial model by
reference to an independent professional valuation. The
inputs into the model were as follows:

Outstanding principal amount
at 29 March 2010

Share price

Conversion price

Expected life (Note (a))

Risk-free interest rate (Note (b))

Expected volatility (Note (c))

Fair value at 29 March 2010

Notes:

%‘—_‘:A

R R M

|

n-E—
ZARER
(B
BRE
TEEIE N (H it (a)
BB F & (Hf a2 b))
TEEIR 08 (4172 ()

A=thH
#®

&

F“m MH
4>ht|?

RZF-FE=A=+ARZA

26. TRRERERE ()

RERERBRZ AERBEND
DREBHTEE RNE8
HMENRERRERK AR

ABEAEE EFELEBUZR
fhig -

RAZRAZHEBEMT

At date of
conversion on 29
March 2010
R-z-2f
=A=+AAH

Z B B

HK$12,500,0007 7T
HK$0.2478 7T

HK$0.107% 7T

1.51 years®

0.694%

113.137%

F{E  HK$21,165,0007 T

At

(@) The expected life was the expected remaining life of the (@)

respective options.

(b)  The risk-free interest rate was determined by reference to (b)
the yield of Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.

(c)  The expected volatility was determined by using the (0)
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over the

same period as the expected life.

BHARBRERAR ZBEST
B

ERBMNEXTI2EREINEESR
BBREMET

REKEL2ZRERERHER
Z BB AARRE 2 BEKEME

TF °
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R kMR
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27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Pursuant to a best effort basis placing agreement dated
16 June 2009, the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible notes in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$26,200,000 was completed on 9 October
2009 and the placing of the three-year 0.5% coupon
unsecured convertible notes in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$70,000,000 was completed on 19 January
2010. The proceeds from the placing of the convertible
notes were intended to be deployed as debt repayment
and general working capital.

The following conversions occurred since the date of issue:

On 18 December 2009, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$12,000,000 were converted
at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share,
resulting in the issue of 120,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each.

On 29 March 2010, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$200,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting
in the issue of 2,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each.

On 14 and 16 April 2010, the convertible notes with
aggregate principal amount of HK$32,500,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per
share, resulting in the issue of 325,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 4 May 2010, the convertible notes with principal
amount of HK$4,300,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in
the issue of 43,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each.

On 28 June 2010, the convertible notes with principal
amount of HK$1,500,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in
the issue of 15,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

27. EEABRAFEIABRERZ

TBRRER

BEHSHA_ZSEAFAT/NH
CENRERZ EEALLRA
26,200,000 L2 = FHI0.5% R &
ERERITRBREE -—FEERN_ZZ
NETANBREK MEEAE R
/570,000,000 2 = FHI0.5% %
BEABITBRERE —FEN_Z
—ZF—At+HhBREK- BEEE
thfzpm%#mw%um{Mi@ﬂﬁ
—REEES -

A 34T AR AR T

e RZETAF+_A+NEB:
N4 %8 512,000,0005 7T 2 A
BREEEESRI0B T
BRERR  ARE AT
120,000,0000% & AXEI{E0.1078
TTLZER -

e NZE-ZTF=-A-F+NAH"-
K 4 %8 £200,00078 7T 2 7] #
BREZEZFR.10B T 212
= S NN RSl e
2,000,000/% & i& E1H0.107% 7T

ZEBR -

. EA : 5? ? F M A+
32 500 000,%71:ZEH$-H§E—E
BERSROI0B T ZHK

BBRE - ARa QA #ET
325,000,000/ & B EIE0.107%
TLLZEBR

e RNR-E—ZTHFHRAMNHE K
% %8 /4,300,000 JT 2 ] #2
BREHEERSR10EB T2
BRBHRAE - ARAE M ET
43,000,0000% & % E {E0.10/8

ToZ BB

e RZIE—ZFSA-F+N\R"
N4 % 41,500,000 7t 2 7]
BREZEEEER010EBTZ
B ERA - AQF AT
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27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

e On 15 and 29 July 2010, the convertible notes with
aggregate principal amount of HK$5,200,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.10 per
share, resulting in the issue of 52,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each.

The Group has designated these convertible notes as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
because these convertible notes meet the criteria for the
category of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss. The movements of the convertible
notes designated as at fair value through profit or loss
during the year are as follows:

27. BEARATEIANEBRERZ

kR EE (&)

e RZTE—ZTFLATHH
RZ+hB AeBEE
5,200,000 Lz AJ ]k
BORERON0ETZHBR
BHBRK  ARQAERE BT
52,000,000/% & X E180.107%8
TCZ B

AR ETRAREENAEERE
AFENABRGZR EMAR TR
BIROAER - A& B Rt F Al
EREEARAFEIARERZ
EMARE -EERARLFEIAR
sRZeBAERNFAZEHNT

HK$'000

FTAT

At 1 January 2010 R-ZZE—TF—-H—H 30,516
Principal amount of the convertible notes issued FTBTARRERC RS 70,000
Conversion into shares BHRARG (69,606)
Interest payable J& A~ 712 (257)
Fair value gain ARG (3,823)
At 31 December 2010 R-_E—ZF+_HA=+—H 26,830
Interest payable ANEE) (203)
Fair value loss N EBRE 11,850
At 31 December 2011 RZE——F+ZHA=+—H 38,477
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

)

R kMR

27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT

FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

The fair values of the convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss were determined at the
date of issue, at each conversion date and at the end of
each reporting period by reference to an independent
professional valuation which involves the use of the
binomial model. The inputs into the model were as
follows:

27. EERBLRAFEIARRKZ
TREREE ()

EERBRATFEIARREK AT
BRENRFE DRETEH -
REBLBPEH RN S RERRE

R2EZHUBXMGLEMNEE  BF
FRERZAARN - KAZERA
ZEBEMT

(i)

Suncorp Technologies Limited

Three-year 0.5% coupon unsecured convertible notes () 7% 4% 526,200,000 =

in an aggregate principal amount of HK$26,200,000

Outstanding principal amount
at 31 December 2011

Share price

Adjusted conversion price

Expected life (Note (a))

Risk-free interest rate (Note (b))

Expected volatility (Note (c))

Fair value at 31 December 2011

HRMRERAA

FHOSHREEEATRRE
e

At

31 December

2011

R-—B——%+=-F=+-—H

R-E——F5+-_A=1—H

LAREEREGHE HK$500,0007% 7T
(B HK$0.307% 7T
KRAEBRRE HK$3.007& 7T
EHA B (@) 0.77 yearfE
=R A = (M b)) 0.240%
TEEIR 08 (4772 (c)) 109.264%

RZE——F+-_A=1+—HBZAFE HK$481,000/5 T
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27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES DESIGNATED AS AT 27. EERRAFEHIABRERZ
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS AR RE (&)
(continued)
(i) Three-year 0.5% coupon unsecured convertible notes (i) REeBE §70,OOO,OOO7_EZR§
in an aggregate principal amount of HK$70,000,000 ;E’qo'?’%ﬁ%‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁbﬁ
2
At
31 December
2011

R-ZB——%+=ZH=+-—H

Outstanding principal amount RZZ——F+=H
at 31 December 2011 =t—HZAREBEARSH HK$40,000,0007% 7T
Share price (B HK$0.307 7T
Adjusted conversion price R ARIMAE HK$3.007%8 7T
Expected life (Note (a)) TEHERE B (f7 72 (a) 1.05 years#
Risk-free interest rate (Note (b)) =R A K (H b)) 0.250%
Expected volatility (Note (c)) TEHVR 8 (A7 72 () 95.847%
Fair value at 31 December 2011 RZE——F+ZA=+—H
ZATHE HK$37,996,0007% T
Notes: Kzt -
(@) The expected life was the expected remaining life of (a) TEHENBEEBEHECEHSRT
the respective options. B -
(b) The risk-free interest rate was determined by (b) EEBANRREZEBIINEESE
reference to the yield of Hong Kong Exchange Fund BZWRMET -
Note.
(c) The expected volatility was determined by using the () TEHREiEI2EHNTEHRFEIERZ
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over HEARAR ZIREFIBMET °

the same period as the expected life.
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28. SHARE CAPITAL

Suncorp Technologies Limited

Authorised:
At 1 January 2010 and
31 December 2010, ordinary
shares of HK$0.1 each
Capital Reduction

Increase in Authorised Share Capital

Share Consolidation

At 31 December 2011, ordinary

shares of HK$0.003 each

Issued and fully paid:

At 1 January 2010

Conversion of the Fully
Underwritten Bonds
in March 2010

Conversion of the convertible
notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
in March 2010

Conversion of the convertible
notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
in April 2010

Conversion of the convertible
notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
in May 2010

Conversion of the convertible
notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
in June 2010

Conversion of the convertible
notes designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
in July 2010

At 31 December 2010
Capital Reduction

Issue of shares by way of placing

in April 2011

Issue of shares by way of placing

in June 2011
Share Consolidation

At 31 December 2011

HRMRERAA

AR
EIEERA
B3 A

R-F——F+_A=4—H"

FIRE(E0.003/8 T 2 & @A

BRTRHE:

R-E-—Z&—F—H

R-E—ZF=H
FEBPHEEHFRK

R-FB—F£-H
BEAEATE
FIAERER
WACIE: Y &2 5

R-ZZE—ZFNA
KBEAEATE
T AB R
AR Ll

R-_E—ZFAHH
KEARNTE
AR ER
AR EL Sl

R-ZE—FFXA
BEARLATLE
IIAERE
LA BB ERRR

R-_ZT—ZF+HA
BEAEATE
| AE &R
AR E R R

RW_E—ZE&+-f=+—H
BIR AR A
R-E——FMAN

&R ABTRA
RZFE——FXA
BREHFABTRNG
B&in & B

R-_F——F+_A=1—H

28. B A&

Number of

ordinary
shares Amount
EEREE x|
Notes HK$' 000
B &E TET
5,000,000,000 500,000
(9) 4,995,000,000,000 -
(h) 1,000,000,000,000 100,000
(i) (5,800,000,000,000) -
200,000,000,000 600,000
2,170,788,925 217,079
(a) 125,000,000 12,500
(b) 2,000,000 200
(0) 325,000,000 32,500
(d) 43,000,000 4,300
(e) 15,000,000 1,500
(f) 52,000,000 5,200
2,732,788,925 273,279
(9 - (273,005)
(i) 533,157,785 53
(k) 653,000,000 65
(i) (3,788,315,153) -
130,631,557 392
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28. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(a)

On 29 March 2010, the Fully Underwritten Bonds with
principal amount of HK$12,500,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 125,000,000 ordinary shares of the HK$0.10 each.

On 29 March 2010, the convertible notes designated as
at fair value through profit or loss with principal amount
of HK$200,000 were converted at the conversion price
of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of 2,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 14 and 16 April 2010, the convertible notes designated
as at fair value through profit or loss with aggregate
principal amount of HK$32,500,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 325,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 4 May 2010, the convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss with principal amount of
HK$4,300,000 were converted at the conversion price of
HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of 43,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 28 June 2010, the convertible notes designated as at
fair value through profit or loss with principal amount of
HK$1,500,000 were converted at the conversion price of
HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the issue of 15,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

On 15 and 29 July 2010, the convertible notes designated
as at fair value through profit or loss with aggregate
principal amount of HK$5,200,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share, resulting in the
issue of 52,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each.

In March 2011, the Company implemented a capital
reorganisation which involved a reduction in the par value
of each issued share from HK$0.10 to HK$0.0001 by
canceling paid-up capital to the extent of HK$0.0999 on
each issued share; and a subdivision of each authorised
but unissued share into 1,000 new shares of HK$0.0001
each ("Capital Reduction”). A credit of approximately
HK$273,005,000 arose as a result of the Capital Reduction
and was transferred to the contributed surplus account of
the Company. The Company applied the balance standing
to the credit of the contributed surplus account after
the Capital Reduction to set off to the same extent the
accumulated losses of the Company.
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28. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(h)

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed by the
Company’s shareholders at the special general meeting
held on 14 September 2011, the authorised share capital
of the Company was increased from HK$500,000,000
comprising 5,000,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.0001
each to HK$600,000,000 divided into 6,000,000,000,000
shares of HK$0.0001 each by creating an additional
1,000,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.0001 each (“Increase
in Authorised Share Capital”). The Increase in Authorised
Share Capital became effective on 15 September 2011.

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed by the
Company's shareholders at the special general meeting held
on 14 September 2011, every thirty issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.0001 each in the capital of the Company
were consolidated into 1 consolidated share of HK$0.003
each (“Share Consolidation”). The Share Consolidation
became effective on 15 September 2011.

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 28 April 2011, the
Company allotted and issued 533,157,785 new shares of
HK$0.0001 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.055 per share.

Pursuant to a placing agreement dated 14 June 2011, the
Company allotted and issued 653,000,000 new shares of
HK$0.0001 each in the capital of the Company at a price of
HK$0.022 per share.

All the new shares issued during the years ended 31
December 2011 and 2010 ranked pari passu with the then
existing shares in all respects.

Suncorp Technologies Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Share option scheme

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders at the general meeting held on 23 May 2002,
the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the
“2002 Scheme"), under which the Company’s board of
directors may, at its discretion, grant options to eligible
persons (including directors and employees) to subscribe
for the Company's shares for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors and employees.

The exercise price of the share options under the 2002
Scheme is determined by the directors, and must be
at least the higher of: (a) the average of the closing
price of the Company's shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the relevant date of offer of
the share options; (b) the closing price of the Company’s
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotations
sheet on the relevant date of offer of the share options,
which must be a business day; and (c) the nominal value of
the Company’s shares.

29. LR RERZARZRS
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29.

Suncorp Technologies Limited

R kMR

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Share option scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options granted
and yet to be exercised under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the Company’s shares in issue
from time to time. The total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the share options
granted to any individual under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company (including
cancelled, exercised and outstanding share options) in
any 12-month period up to the date of grant of the share
options must not exceed 1% of the Company’s shares in
issue. The 2002 Scheme will remain in force for a period
of ten years commencing from the date of adoption of
the 2002 Scheme, after which no further share options
shall be granted but the share options which were granted
during the life of the 2002 Scheme may continue to be
exercisable in accordance with their terms of issue and the
provisions of the 2002 Scheme shall in all other respects
remain in full force and effect in respect thereof. Share
options may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the 2002 Scheme at any time during the period as the
board of directors may determine in granting the share
options, but in any event not exceeding ten years from
the date of grant. Share options granted under the 2002
Scheme must be taken up within 30 days of the date of
offer. Upon acceptance, the grantee shall pay HK$1 to
the Company by way of consideration for the grant of the
share option.

At 31 December 2011, the number of shares in respect
of which share options could be exercisable under the
2002 Scheme was 13,261 (2010; 464,409 before Share
Consolidation), representing approximately 0.01% (2010:
0.02%) of the Company's shares in issue at that date.

HRMRERAA

29. AR RERZARZRS
(%)
BRE 3 (&)

BRI —FZ_Fat B RARBMERM
HiBAcEsT & FrARbmER
TEZBEE  RNTERATET
Bz ETFEARARND
O BETROLEN% REER
BER G B8 2 R+ @A HE
W TERB-_FT_EFFERAK
N A AR] EL A 8 B 4 5 & R ) A
TRTERE(BRESEHE BT
{8 o iml R AT 8 2 BB BLHE) M B AT %
%%%ﬁZkP@% A BB A
NRIEETRN1% - —TT _F5t
SEERMAMER TFERNDRE
Mo RNZEHMRATEBREBEBR
R -ZET_FEHMARY
ZERENARELZTHRIESR
FUATE M-TE_Fi32R
THEMBEMBETAANATR
M- BREATNREZERHBR
R PTRTE < IR AT K AR %
“ETFEHEZERTRITE
s REEEABRAS NGRS
ROBHEFTFAN-RE-FZ
“FFRARLCBREARENR
HEA=THEREM REHRK
ERARRARBXMIETERE
REBREZRE-

R_EB——F+-_A=+—-H" 'R
B_SE_FHEN FIFEIER

BT 2ROEE A13,2618 (=
T—TF : 464,4000% - RN A G
Bl - AARRIRZ A2 EBITRM
#0.01% (ZF—F4 : 0.02%) °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
S ottt

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The following table discloses the details of the Company's
share options and the movements during the year ended

31 December 2011:

Exercise
price
Date of grant per share
(Note (b))
RABH BRITKE
(Weity)
Other employees of 25May 2007 HK$12.273 7T
the Company's ZTTtE
subsidiaries RA-TEA
AREMBAR
ZEMES

Exercisable at the end of the year

REERT T

Weighted average exercise price

TR E

Exercise period Notes
liE Wit
25 May 2007 to 24 May 2012 (@)
ZZTtERAZTHAR
“E-"£RA-t@EA

The following table discloses the details of the Company's
share options and the movements during the year ended

31 December 2010:

Exercise
price
Date of grant per share
(Note (b))
RitAE BRITEE
(Hétt)
Directors of 25 May 2007 HK$12.27%
the Company ZTTLE
ARAES fA-FHA
Other employees of 25 May 2007 HK$12.274T
the Company's ZZTtE
subsidiaries RA=t+AA
NG
LEMES

Exercisable at the end of the year

REERA TR

Weighted average exercise price

MEFETEE

(%)

29. LR RERZARZRS

TRREBE_FT——F+_H
=+ - BLEFEARRAZBRE

RERNEBFE -
Outstanding Outstanding
at Forfeited at
1 January during 31 December
2011 the year 2011
(Note (b))

R=%--F% R=%--%
-A-8 TZA=1-A
R EREY WK1
(i)

15,480 (2,219 13,261
13,261
HK$12.27% HK$12.27% 10 HK$12.27%

TREEHZZ

T—TF+_-A

=t -BUEFERARIRZBRE

RENEBFE -
Outstanding QOutstanding
at Forfeited at
1 January during 31 December
Exercise period Notes 2010 the year 2010
(Note (b))
RZZ-%% RIZ-2F
-A—-R TZA=+-A
T i WA ERRI MATR
(Hizt ()
25 May 2007 to 24 May 2012 (@) 39,624 (39,624) -
“ZTtERAZTHRE
“Z--FRA-1WmA
25 May 2007 to 24 May 2012 (@) 15,480 - 15,480
“TTtFRAZTHRE
“Z-“#RA-1@EA
55,104 (39,624) 15,480

HK$12.275 7

15,480

HK$12.2787  HK$12.27% T
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29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Note:

(@) The share options are exercisable subject to (i) up to 50%
of the share options are exercisable from 25 May 2007
to 24 May 2008; and (i) all remaining share options are
exercisable from 25 May 2008 to 24 May 2012.

(b) The number and exercise price of the share options brought
forward from last year has been adjusted to reflect the
effect of Share Consolidation during the year ended 31
December 2011.

30. DEFERRED TAXATION

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
tax losses of approximately HK$306,637,000 (2010:
HK$261,661,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of such losses due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are
losses of HK$12,000,000 (2010: HK$12,000,000) which
will expire 5 years from the year of origination. Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

31. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Minimum lease payments paid FARBELERESN

under operating leases during ZEREMRS :
the year:
- Premises o /E3

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

29.

30.

31.

/|

URGRERZARZRE
(%)

Wit -

(@) BREZTEAZIATRE
(= E% BERETH-ZTT
+tFRA-T+RBRERE_ZTEN
FRAAZTMA EBEARTE: &
(iR TAERRENR-_TTNE
FA-+RABRBRE-ZE——-FAHA
ZTMBEIESERTE

(b) ARBEFZBRENHERTE
BCERE  URRBE-FT——
F+-A=t—RLFEARNE
Givra-Z -

i B

RBEHEERE  XEEBE L
306,637,000 L (=& — T F:
261,661,000/ 7T) < B 18 & 18 7]
FREHE 88 R 208 A1 o B AR 2 s A
M2 AR TR At ES B EE
BRAEENIBEE - RERHIE
FEEEEREEFERARRAT
B JE i 2 JE53812,000,0008 7T (=&
—Z 4 : 12,000,000/ ) ° HME
B ERBALE o

REHEAE
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TERT TET
5,786 3,298
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32.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e BRRMNE

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of certain
premises which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth F_FEFRF
years inclusive (BREEREME)

Over five years HiRhF

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office properties and staff
quarters. Leases are negotiated for an average term of 8
years and rentals are fixed for an average of 8 years.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of ~ HEEAWREWE - BE MR HE

the acquisition of property, Z BRI ERREE
plant and equipment contracted BTSSR R B
for but not provided in the - VN B3

consolidated financial statements

31

32.

REREAE (R)

REEHMERE  AEERET
MER T 5 F IR H 2 A HE g
LHE BEARZKEHESAEN
N

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TET
4,857 3,241
10,450 4,548
871 166
16,178 7,955

BEHENFRRAKEHRE TH
RENERETIEERNZEE -
HAORFANEHETER He

BN\ FHERE -
BEXAR
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$'000
F# Fi
640 =
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33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2011, Suncorp
Industrial Limited (in liquidation) (“SIL"), a former
subsidiary of the Company, through its solicitors served on
two wholly-owned, inactive subsidiaries of the Company
(namely, Mondial Communications Limited (“MCL") and
Suncorp Communications Limited (“SCL")), statutory
demands for repayment of an amount of HK$91,177,872
allegedly due from MCL to SIL and an amount of
HK$128,785,748 allegedly due from SCL to SIL. Both
MCL and SCL denied the indebtedness allegedly due from
them to SIL as claimed in the statutory demands. No legal
action or winding up proceedings have yet been taken by
the liquidators of SIL against the Company or MCL or SCL
up to the date of approval of these financial statements.
Taking into account the legal opinion of the Company’s
legal advisors, the Company’s directors are of the view
that there is no sound and solid legal foundation on the
part of the liquidators of SIL to mount any claim against
the Company or MCL or SCL, and accordingly no provision

has been made in these financial statements.

34. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of trustees. The Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which

contribution is matched by employees.

In accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in
other countries in which the Group operates, the Group
is required to operate defined contribution schemes
managed by the relevant jurisdictions and to make
contributions for its eligible employees. The contribution
borne by the Group is calculated according to the

regulations stated by the relevant jurisdictions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2011 of approximately HK$3,976,000 (2010:
HK$3,617,000) represents contributions payable to the

above schemes by the Group.

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRARERAA

33.
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 5. BEALTR S

During the year, the Group and the Company had entered FERAEERANGEHBEAL

into the following significant transactions with related ETZEERSHET :

parties:

Related parties Nature of transactions 2011 2010

HEAL REME HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THERT FET

Guo Wei - a jointly Purchase of goods by the Group 151,274 101,781

controlled entity AEEBEER

HE—& & Q7]

Sale of goods and provision of assembly
services by the Group 78,330 62,446
AEELHEEmRRRERRY

Management fee expense
paid by the Group 69 1,567
AEEXNZERBRX

Shenzhen Guo Wei Management fee income from provision of
(Hong Kong) Limited accounting and management services
- a company controlled by the Group
by a former director ~AKERESFH REBRE
of the Company ZEBRBWA 257 249
— KRR —BRESE
Ak AN

At 31 December 2011, the banking facilities granted by RZE——F+=—_A=+—H R
a bank to a subsidiary of the Company were guaranteed TRARR—HERBAREEZR
by the Company, Guo Wei and a former director of the TRE RHARR  BEEEEAR
Company to the extent of US$2,000,000 (equivalent to Al — & A E {3 82,000,000%
approximately HK$15,600,000) (2010: US$2,000,000 7t (18E 4915,600,0007%8 T ) (= F
(equivalent to approximately HK$15,600,000)). — %% 12,000,000 7T (18 & R 49

15,600,000 7C) ) Z &R °
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 35.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management personnel of the
Group during the year was as follows:

MEALRS (&)
BEEEE 2#H M

AEEERZENFAZEHEMMT :

2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET FAET
Short-term benefits 2 HA 1@ A 2,366 2,785
Post-employment benefits B2 B A 28 29
2,394 2,814
36. RESERVES 36. &
The Company b/
Share
Share Contributed options Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
RAEE SABRR BRERE E4 F | okl
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$"000
THET TET THET TET TET
At 1 January 2010 R-E-FF—-F—H 358604 80,851 381 (754,065) (314,229)
Issue of shares upon RAIBRRERER
conversion of convertible BREETRG
loan notes 44121 - - - 44121
Forfeiture of vested share ~ JRMIE BB v Bk #E
options - - (274) 274 -
Loss for the year rEEER - - - (54,335) (54,335)
At 31 December 2010 R_E-FF
+-A=1+—H 402,725 80,851 107 (808,126) (324,443)
Capital Reduction (Note 28(g)) BIRRA (A12228(9)) - 273,005 - - 273,005
Reduction of contributed HIR A 2 &R
surplus (Note 28(g)) (B1:228(g)) - (273,005 - 273,005 -
Issue of shares by way EREAXETRR
of placing 43,572 - - - 43,572
Forfeiture of vested share ~ RME BB 2 Bk
options - - (15) 15 -
Loss for the year rEEER - - - (48,380) (48,380)
At 31 December 2011 RZB——%
+-A=+—-H 446,297 80,851 92 (583,486) (56,246)
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RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by
the Company and the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company as consideration for the acquisition
at the time of a group reorganisation in a previous year.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on
5 January 2012, the Company allotted and issued
26,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.003 each in the
capital of the Company at a price of HK$0.2 per share,
pursuant to a placing agreement dated 23 December
2011.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Investment costs REKAR
Impairment losses recognised EHRBEEE

The amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

36. f#fH (&)

KRBV A BRI DR AR AR
BRAAEERBEAERZEREE
FE BARAE-BEFEET
SEEARRBEMBRTESNE
ZEAEEME ZEZR

37. BEHERER

REBHEERE - A 2FIRER
HE-_ZT——F+-_A-+=HZ
EEwaEmR —_E———AAH
BER02BIT 2 BREEREAR
X A) B& 7 A #926,000,0000% & A H
B0.0038 L2 &K -

3. RIB AR ZRE
2011 2010
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TRERT TRET
630 464
(464) (464)
166 -

N —FRMNEARRBEREER -
% B RBRBFKHEEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2011 —E-—FEERH



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHRXME
EE————n e

38. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. RIFE LA B 2 RE (&)
Particulars of principal subsidiaries of the Company at 31 KRR EFEMBRARAR-Z——F
December 2011 are as follows: TZA=+—BZ&HBHET:

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully  Attributable equity
establishment ~ Form of paid share capital/ interest indirectly
Name of subsidiary and operations  legal entity registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
AL/ L BRARBRE AAAMERAEZ
HELRER REEHE EERREA Bx/ERER EERAER IEXR
2011 2010
HB Electronics (China) Limited British Virgin Limited US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Islands company ordinary share
HHET(ME)BRAR ZEREEE  BRRA LRIz RERR
MONDIAL Communications Hong Kong Limited HK$2 100% 100%  Inactive
Limited company ordinary shares
EERBARRAT Bk ARAT] LakET UG
SunCorp Communications Limited Hong Kong Limited HK$775,000 100% 100% Inactive
company ordinary shares
HK$225,000
non-voting
deferred shares
(Note (i)
TEEAARAR BE ARAT] LRk NihE
775,000 7T
ERFRELR
225,000% T
(W)
SunCorp Global Limited Hong Kong Limited HK$2 100% 100%  Trading of telephones
(Formerly known as company ordinary shares

"SunCorp Information
Technologies (Asia) Limited")

MRRRAR AR BE ARAT] EERIET EF-L
(RR[HEE RN R
(@M ARAR])
Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics PRC Wholly HK$42,000,000 100% 100%  Design, manufacturing and
Company Limited foreign registered capital sales and provision of
owned assembly service of
enterprise telephones and related
products
BMBERETERAA HEl NEBERE &R ERRBBER R RE
42,000,000 ¢ REEURRAER RS

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REMBHEXNE
o Fortevenrented 3 Do

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

Talent Million Limited

BEARAT

Well Smooth Limited

Excel Gainer Limited

Notes:

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and operations
EMBY/ A
REELES

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin
Islands

RBRARE

British Virgin
Islands

RERAEE

38. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Form of
legal entity

EERBA

Limited
company

ERAA

Limited
company

ERDA

Limited
company

ERDA

Issued and fully
paid share capital/
registered capital
BRORMRE
B/ ERER

HK$10,000
ordinary share
L@ 10,0008

US$10,000
ordinary share
ERMR10,000% 7

US$10,000
ordinary share
£BR10,000% T

(i)  The deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends
or to receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general
meeting or to participate in any distribution on winding up.

(i)  None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at

the end of the year, or at any time during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

Attributable equity
interest indirectly
held by the Company
ARAEEERL
BiERAER

2011 2010

100%

100% =

100% =

3. RB LA ZRE (&)

Principal activities

IERR

Inactive

UNG:
Investment holding
RERRK

Inactive

N

() BERERLTHMAERERS 2
Mo REREDBITEAREELZ
EARRAG ZBAK L FELE

eRRELERE -

DK

BB IKEIE

(i) MELBIRFAERMER - SH
BRARHERTEMNEEES

EERA LRAIAEEZHE
ARUAEEZEEREEELT
BYE-REFZER JIhEM
B LRR AE RN

ANNUAL REPORT 2011
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
7B EE
I

RESULTS ES

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=t—-HLEFE
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$ 000
FET FTET FET FERT THERT

Revenue Y 2 1,116,279 219,863 50,450 178,700 237,038

Profit/(Loss) for the year ANEEHF|

(B8) (385,864) 78,813  (145,475)  (18,563)  (67,728)
Attributable to: TH AL :
Owners of RRABER A
the Company (385,809) 78,813  (145,475) (18,563) (67,728)
Non-controlling interests 3F12 % #E 25 (55) - - - -

(385,864) 78,813  (145,475) (18,563) (67,728)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EENEE
At 31 December
R+=BA=+—H
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
THT TAT TAT TAET TER

Total assets BEE 249,150 20,009 60,503 74,517 91,500
Total liabilities Bmaff (522,652) (143,523) (182,613) (114,700) (155,970)
Net liabilities FRE (273,502) (123,514) (122,110)  (40,183)  (64,470)

Equity attributable to AN R A

Owners of AREHEE A
the Company (273,611)  (123,514) (122,110) (40,183) (64,470)
Non-controlling interests FF422 i 1% 25 109 - - - -

(273,502)  (123,514)  (122,110) (40,183) (64,470)

Suncorp Technologies Limited FRMEBERAA
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